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A GHHERATE

Meeting Programme

All meetings will take place at the meeting rooms of the Gulf Hotel, unless otherwise
stated. Secretariat room is next to the Ballroom on the ground floor of the hotel (below
lobby level).

Thursday, January 16, 2003 Meeting Room
1700-1900 . Chapter Advisory Group Al Nowras/Biz Ctr.

Friday, January 17, 2003

0830-1730  Registration and Information Desk Lobby Area
0800-0900  Finance Sub-Committee Al Nowras/ Biz Ctr.
0900-1200  Vision 2025 Task Force Awal 1
0900-1200  Education Committee Meeting Pearl Suite 1
0900-1200  Marketing Committee Meeting Manama Suite

1030-1100  Coffee Break
Hosted by Kanoo Travel

1200-1330  Lunch Al Dana 3
Hosted by: Gulf Air

1400-1700  PTM Advisory Committee Meeting Awal 1

1400-1700  Sustainable Tourism Committee Meeting Manama Suite

1400-1700  Research Committee Meeting Pearl Suite 1

1400-1700  Executive Committee Meeting Al Nowras/Biz Ctr.

15630-1600  Coffee Break
Hosted by Kanoo Travel

1900-2000  Cocktail Reception Al Dana Pre-Function Room
Hosted by Tourism Bureau, Chinese Taipei

2000- Welcome Dinner Al Dana 3, 4 & Terrace
Hosted by: Dept. of Tourism Affairs
Ministry of Information, Kingdom of Bahrain

Saturday, January 18, éOO3

0800-1730  Registration and information Desk Ballroom Foyer
0700-0830  Honours Committee Al Nowras/Biz Ctr.
0830-1030  Board of Directors Meeting-Session | Awal 2 & 3

1000-1030  Coffee Break
Hosted by National Bank of Bahrain



1030-1200
1030-1200

1100-1300
1200-1300

1300-1400

1430-1800

1530-1600

1900 -

Government Meeting Pearl Suite 1

Carrier Meeting Manama Suite
Industry Council Meeting Pearl Suite 2
Joint Carrier / Government Meeting Pearl Suite 1
Lunch Zahle Restaurant

Hosted by: Tourism Authority of Thailand
Board of Directors Meeting-Session |l Awal 2 & 3

Coffee Break
Hosted by National Bank of Bahrain

Gala Dinner Al Dana 3, 4 & Terrace
Hosted by Bahrain Airport & Marketing
Promotions

Sunday, January 19, 2003

0830-1200
0800-0900
0800-0900

0900-1030

1030-1200

1000-1030

1200-1330

1400-

Irp

Registration and Information Desk Ballroom Foyer
PAC2003 Programme Committee Meeting Al Nowras/Biz Ctr.
Nominating Committee Manama Suite

Joint Management / Committee &
Category Chairs Meeting Awal 1

Board of Directors Meeting-Session Il Awal 2 & 3

Coffee Break
Hosted by Association of Bahrain Travel & Tours Agent

Lunch Zahle Restaurant
Hosted by: DHL Worldwide Express

Post meeting tours

Last update : January 13, 2003
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2002/2003 PATA Executive Committee

Chairman:

Mr Bo W. Long

Senior Executive Advisor
Sea Cloud Cruises

1365 Hope Street
Stamford CT 06907

USA

PHONE" 1/203-3225414
FAX.  1/203-5956448
EMAIL. bowlong@aol com

Chairman Elect:

Mr Richard J. Gordon

Secretary

Philippine Department of Tourism
Department of Tournism Bidg, Room 411,
T M Kalaw Street, Rizal Park
Metro Manila 1000

Philippines
PHONE.63/2-5360313

FAX 63/2-5231929

EMAIL rgordon@tourism gov.ph

Secretary / Treasurer:

Mr Ram Kohh

Managing Director

Creative Travel Pvt Lid

27-30 Creative Plaza, Nanakpura-Moti bagh
New Delhi 110021

India

PHONE:91/11-26872257

FAX. 91/11-26885886

EMAIL creative@travel2india.com

Immediate past Chairman:
Mr John Sandford

CEO & Publisher

Jasons Travel Media Ltd

PO Box 9390, Newmarket
Auckland 1031

New Zealand

PHONE 64/9-9128404

FAX:  64/9-9128401
EMAIL. john.s@jasons co.nz

President and CEQ:

Mr. Peter de Jong

President and CEO

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th FI., Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE: 66-2-6582000

FAX:  66-2-6582010
EMAIL: peter@pata.th com

Members:

Mr Ken Boundy

Managing Director

Australian Tourist Commission

Level 4, 80 William Street, Woolloomooloo
Sydney NSW 2011

Australia

PHONE.61/2-93611208

FAX'  61/2-93615106

EMAIL kboundy@atc gov.au

Mr. Jim C Brennan

VP, Pacific-South

United Arrlines

29/F, Gloucester Tower, The Landmark
Hong Kong SAR

PHONE. 852/28423686

FAX-  852/25221810

EMAIL pm brennan@united.com

Ms Clara Chong

Executive Director

Hong Kong Tounsm Board

9th-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre

18 Whitfield Road, North Point

Hong Kong, China

PHONE. 852/28076543

FAX.  852/28076411

EMAIL. cchong@hktounismboard.com

Mr Hiran Cooray

Director

Jetwing Travels Ltd

46/26 Nawam Mawatha

Colombo 2

Sri Lanka

PHONE*94/1-345728

FAX:  94/1-345729, 94/74-713434
EMAIL: hiran@jetwing.lk

Mr. Peter Trautmann

Chief Operating Officer

Munich international Airport
Nordallee 25,

Muchen D-85326

Germany

PHONE:49/89-9751 0200

FAX:  49/89-9751 0206

EMAIL. peter.trautmann@munich-
airport.de

Mr. Alwin Zecha

Executive Chairman

Pacific Leisure Group

8/F Maneeya Center Building
518/5 Ploenchit Road
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-6520508

FAX: 66/2-6520509
EMAIL: alzecha@plt.co.th

Staff:

Ms. Ratana Poopitakchatkaew
Director-Board Relations
Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand
PHONE:66/2-6582000

FAX  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: ratana@pata.th com

Mr Winston Williams
Controller

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Latham Square Building

1611 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 550

Oakland CA 94612

USA

PHONE' 1/510-6252055
FAX:  1/510-6252044
EMAIL winston@pata org



2002/2003 Board of Directors

Mr. Bo W Long

Senior Executive Advisor
Sea Cloud Cruises

1365 Hope Street
Stamford CT 06907

USA

PHONE. 1/203-3225414
FAX:  1/203-5956448
EMAIL: bowlong@aol.com

Chairman Elect:

Mr Richard J Gordon

Secretary

Phiiippine Department of Tourism
Department of Tounsm Bldg, Room 411
T.M Kalaw Street, Rizal Park
Metro Mamla 1000

Philippines
PHONE.63/2-5360313

FAX:  63/2-5231929

EMAIL rngordon@tounsm gov ph

Secretary / Treasurer:

Mr Ram Kohli

Managing Director

Creative Travel Pvt. Ltd.

27-30 Creative Plaza, Nanakpura-Moti bagh
New Delhi 110021

india

PHONE-91/11-26872257

FAX 91/11-26885886

EMAIL: creative@travel2india.com

Immediate past Chairman:
Mr John Sandford

CEO & Publisher

Jasons Travel Medta Ltd.

PO Box 9390, Newmarket
Auckiand 1031

New Zealand
PHONE:64/9-9128404

FAX:  64/9-9128401
EMAIL: john.s@jasons.co.nz

President and CEO:

Mr Peter de Jong

President and CEQ

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Fl., Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66-2-6582000

FAX:  66-2-6582010

EMAIL: peter@pata.th.com

Members:

Mr. Joao M. Costa Antunes
Director

Macau Government Tournist Office
Largo do Senado, No.9

Macao, China

PHONE: 853/572917

FAX.  853/374321

EMAIL" cantunes@macautourism.gov mo

(03)

Mr. Peter Brack

Senior Vice President

Time Inc. Asia

30/F Oxford House, Taikoo Place
Quarry Bay

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE: 852/3128 5178

EMAIL: emily_kwok@timeinc.com

(04)

Mr. Sunil Arora

Charman & M.D

Indian Airlines Ltd

113 Gurudwara Rakabganj Road
Aurhnes House

New Delhi 110001

India

PHONE 91/11-3711505,3716236
FAX.  91/11-3711730

EMAIL cmdial@vsnl.com

(03)

Mr Greg Atkins

Director - Intl Sales & Operations
Tourism New South Wales

GPO Box 7050, Tourism House
55 Harrnington St , The Rocks
Sydney NSW 2001

Australia

PHONE 61/2-99311525

FAX:  61/2-99311516

EMAIL: tony_thiriwell@tourism nsw gov.au

(04)

Mr. Ken Boundy

Managing Director

Australian Tourist Commussion
Level 4, 80 William Street, Woolloomooloo
Sydney NSW 2011

Australia

PHONE:61/2-93611208

FAX:  61/2-93615106

EMAIL. kboundy@atc.gov.au

(04)

Mr. Jim C. Brennan

VP, Pacific-South

United Aurlines

29/F, Gloucester Tower

The Landmark

Hong Kong SAR
PHONE:852/28423686

FAX:  852/25221810

EMAIL: pm.brennan@united.com

(03)

Mr. Dan Burruss

Director-Pacific Region

Deilta Air Lines

Imperial Tower, 10F

1-1-1 Uchisaiwai cho, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-0011

Japan

PHONE: 81/3-35938630

FAX:  81/3-35938635

EMAIL: dan.burruss@delta-air.com

(03)

Mr. Jianjiang Cai

G M.-Marketing & Sales Dept.

Air China International

Room 1925, Jingxin Building

Beljing 100027

China (PRC)

PHONE. 86/10-64634643

FAX:  86/10-64663498

EMAIL. xskf@mail.airchina.com.cn

(03)

Mr. John Campbell

Managing Dir. & CEO

Air Pacific Limited

Private Mail Bag, Nadi Airport, Nadi
Fiji

PHONE:679/737440 c/o Doreen Mitchell
FAX:  679/720512

EMAIL: Doreen@airpacific com.fj

(03)

Mr Paul Casey

Vice Chairman & CEO

Hawaiian Airlines

3375 Koapaka Street, Suite G350
Honolulu Hi 96819-1869

USA

PHONE: 1/808-8353604

FAX 1/808-8353688

EMAIL: casey@hawaiianar com

(03)

Mr. V.J Casshyap

Regional Director

Far East, SE Asia & Australasia
Air India

Unit 2901-2, 29/F Vicwood Plaza
199 Des Voeux Rd., Central
Hong Kong SAR

PHONE" 852/2522 4779

FAX:  852/2522 2261

EMAIL: regdirai@netvigator.com

(03)

Mr. Stephen F. W Chang

Managing Director

Fuller Express Corporation

8F, No 82, Chien Kuo N. Road, Sec 2
Taipei 104

Chinese Taipel

PHONE: 886/2-25054145

FAX:  886/2-25045265

EMAIL: fuexco@ms6.hinet net

(03)

Ms. Clara Chong

Executive Director

Hong Kong Tourism Board
9th-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre,
18 Whitfield Road

North Point

Hong Kong, China
PHONE:852/28076543

FAX. 852/28076411

EMAIL" cchong@hktourismboard com

(03)



Mr Bjorn Collin

Project Director, Marketing Division
Finnawr

Lentajantie 3, Helsinki Airport
Helsinki 10153

Finland

PHONE. 358/9-8188577

FAX-  358/9-8188739

EMAIL: bjorn collin@finnair.com

(04)

Mr Daniel Corpuz (04)
Exective Director

Philippine Convention & Visitors Corp.

4th FI., Suites 7,

10-17 Legaspi Towers 300, Roxas Bivd.
Manila 1004

Philippines

PHONE 63/2-5250372

FAX.  63/2-5216165

EMAIL. dgcorpuz@dotpcve.gov ph

Mr Ahmad Fuaad Dahlan
Sentor General Manager
Malaysia Airlines

10th Floor, MAS Buiiding
Jalan Sultan Ismait

Kuala Lumpur 50250

Malaysia
PHONE-60/3-21655258

FAX-  60/3-21635213
EMAIL: afuaad@mas com.my

(04)

Mr. Tek Bahadur Dang (03)
Director-Tounsm Marketing and Promotion
Nepal Tourism Board

Tounst Service Centre, Bhrikuti Mandap
Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE:977/1-256909

FAX.  977/1-256910

EMAIL tbdangi@ntb.wlink.com.np
Ms. Mary Ann Delemel (04)
Managing Director

Palau Visitors Authonty

P.O. Box 256

Koror 96940

Palau
PHONE:'680/4882793

FAX:  680/4881453
EMAIL: pva@palaunet.com
Ms. Dawn Drew (04)
VP & Publisher

National Geographic Traveler
711 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10022

USA

PHONE" 1/212/610-5519
FAX:  1/212/610-5540
EMAIL: ddrew@ngs.org

Mr. Tri-Thanh Duong (03)
Director-Passenger Marketing

Vietnam Airlines Corporation

Gialam Airport

Hanoi

Vietnam

PHONE-" 84/4-8732732 ext 2142

FAX.  84/4-8273773

EMAIL. thanhdt pmd@vietnamair.com vn

Mr. Santichai Eauchongprasit (03)
Deputy Governor

Tounsm Authonty of Thailand
1600 Petchbun Road
Makkasan, Rajatevee
Bangkok 10310

Thailand

PHONE' 66/2-2505500

FAX. 66/2-2505511
EMAIL: santich@tat.or.th
Mr. Terry M. Francis (03)
President

T.&T.G (S.A) Consulting Limited

7751 Malahat Avenue,

Richmond BC V7A 4H3

Canada

PHONE 1/604-2757407

FAX. 1/604-7390974

EMAIL: terencefrancis1@shaw.ca

Mr Geoff Garside

Senior VP, Asia Pacific & Australia
Marnott International Inc.

8/F The Grand Millennmium Plaza,
181 Queen's Road, Central

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE. 852/21926000

FAX:  852/2192-6130

EMAIL: geoff.garside@marriott.com

(04)

Mr. Villame Gavoka

Chief Executive

Fii Visitors Bureau

Thomson Street, P O. Box 92
Suva

Fiji

PHONE 679/3302433

FAX:  679/3300986

EMAIL: vgavoka@fijifvb.gov.fj

(04)

Dr Chnistian Goeke

Chief Operating Officer

Messe Berlin GmbH

Messedamm 22

Berhin 14055

Germany

PHONE: 49/30-30382200

FAX'  49/30-30382202

EMAIL: sprackties@messe-berlin.de

(04)

Mr. Bachrul Hakim (04)
EVP, Commercial

Garuda Airlines

3rd Fi., Mgt.Bldg , Soikamo-Hatta Atrport
P O.Box 1203

Bush, Cengkareng 19130

Indonesia

PHONE:62/21-5501675

FAX: 62/21-5501571

EMAIL: bachrul.h@garuda-indonesia.com

Mr. Roy Tan Hardy

Sr. VP, Sales & Marketing
Millennium & Copthorne Intl Ltd.
390 Havelock Road, #02-01
King's Centre

Singapore 169662

Singapore

PHONE: 65/8392807, 7371928
FAX:  65/2354138

EMAIL-

roytan hardy@millenniumhotels.com sg

(04)

3

Mr. Rod Harris

Chief Executive Officer
Tourism Briish Columbia

Stn. Prov. Govt. Suite 300
1803 Douglas Street

Victoria BC V8W 9W5
Canada

PHONE: 1/250-3566363

FAX-  1/250-3568246
EMAIL: rhams@tounsm.bc.ca

(03)

Mr. Richard Hartman

Managing Director, Asia Pacific
Six Continents Hotels, Inc.

230 Victona Street,

#13-00 Bugis Junction Towers
Singapore 188024

Singapore

PHONE 65/6395 6191

FAX:  65/6395 6194

EMAIL
nchard.hartman@sixcontinentshotels.com

(03)

Mr. William T. Henderson
VP, Business Development
Outrigger Hotel & Resort
2375 Kuhio Avenue,
Honolulu HI 96815-2992
USA

PHONE: 1/808-9216604
FAX:  1/808-9216635
EMAIL: bill henderson@outrigger.com

(04)

Ms. Maria Elena Hernandez
Director of International Sales
Norwegian Cruise Line

7865 Corporate Center Drive,
Miami FL 33126

USA

PHONE" 1/305-4364478

FAX:  1/3054364134

EMAIL mehernandez@ncl com

(03)

Mr Trey Hickey (03)
International Sales Manager

Princess Cruises

24305 Town Center Drive,

Santa Clanta CA 91355-4999

USA

PHONE:1/661-2844780

EMAIL: thickey@princesscruises.com

Mr. Joseph Hickman

Exec. Director, Asia Pacific

Interval International

391A Orchard Road

#25-02 Ngee Ann City Tower A
Singapore 238873

Singapore

PHONE:65/8399510

FAX:  65/8399590

EMAIL: joe.hickman@nterval-intl.com

(04)

Mr. Wae-Sung Hong

VP, Passenger Route Mgt.B.U.
Korean Air

1370 Gong Hang-Dong, Gang Seo-Gu
Seoul

Korea (ROK)

PHONE:82-2-6567590

FAX. 82-2-6567714

EMAIL: weshong@koreanair.co.kr

03)



Tunku Iskandar (03)
Managing Director

Melewar Leisure Sdn. Bhd

Suite 20.04, 20th Floor, Menara MAA

12 Jalan Dewan Bahasa

Kuala Lumpur 50460

Malaysia

PHONE.60/3-21447800

FAX: 60/3-21482460

EMAIL t@melewar po.my

Mrs Rathi Vinay Jha (04)
Secretary, Tourism

Department of Tounsm

Government of India

Transport Bhawan, 1 Sansad Marg

New Delhi 110 001

India

PHONE 91/11-2371 1792

FAX'  91/11-2371 7890

EMAIL. sectour@alpha nic in

Mr. Russell Johnson (03)
President

Travelmedia.Com

155 Hazel Avenue,

Mill Valley CA 94941

USA
PHONE 1/415-3898503
FAX.  1/415-3816901

EMAIL rjohnson@travelmedia com

Mr. Abdullah Jorid (03)
Director General

Tourism Malaysia

24th Floor, Menara Dato' Onn PWTC
Kuala Lumpur

Malaysia

PHONE.60/3-2935188

FAX:  60/3-4042 5135

EMAIL abdullah@tourism.gov my

Mr. John Kambowa (04)
CEO

Papua New Guinea Tourism Promotion
Authornity

Pacific MMI House, Port Moresby

Papua New Guinea

PHONE 675/3200211

FAX.  675/3200223

EMAIL jkambowa@pngtourism org.pg

Mr. Peter Kelly (04)
Group G.M. - Sales & Distribution

Qantas Airways Ltd.

Building A, Level 8, 203 Coward Street
Mascot NSW 2020

Australia

PHONE:61/2-96914218

FAX:  61/2-96914714

EMAIL peterkelly@qantas.com au

Ms Seh-en Lai (03)
Deputy Director - General

Tourism Bureau

Ministry of Transportation &
Communication, 9/Floor, 290 Jungshiau
East Rd Section 4

Taiper 106

Chinese Taipei

PHONE. 886/2-27518445

FAX:  886/2-27817850

EMAIL sjla@tbroc.gov.tw

Mr. Neo-Chian Lim (04)
Deputy Chairman & Chief Executive
Singapore Tounsm Board

Tourism Court

1 Orchard Spring Lane

Singapore 247729

PHONE 65/6831-3600

FAX.  65/6734-9582

EMAIL: niim@stb.com.sg

Mr. Christer Moern (04)
President

Sea Cloud Cruises

Balindamm 17,

Hamburg D-20095

Germany

PHONE 49/40-3095 9210

FAX:  49/40-3095-9222

EMAIL: cmoern@seacloud.com

Mrs Suprabha Moleeratanond (04)
Manager-Travel Ind. Relations Dept.

Thai Airways international Public Co ,Ltd.
89 Vibhavadee Rangsit Road,

Bangkok 10900

Thailand

PHONE:66/2-5451892

FAX:  66/2-5456171

EMAIL: suprabha m@thaiairways.co.th

Mr. Graham Muir (03)
Chief Executive Officer

Westralia Airports Corporation Pty.Ltd.
Perth International Airport, P.O.Box 6
Cloverdale WA 6985

Australia

PHONE:61/8-94788400

FAX:  61/8-92777537

EMAIL: graham mur@wac com au

Mr Kevin B Murphy (04)
Vice President, Intl Operations &
Development

Great Eagle Hotels International

380 Nathan Road

Kowioon

Hong Kong SAR
PHONE*85/2-27101888

FAX:  85/2-27361331

EMAIL: murphy@gehi.com

Ms. Wer Wei Ojin (04)
Semior Advisor

Hawar't Visitors and Convention Bureau
9F-1, No.21, Lane 22

Hsian Yen Rd , Wen San Area

Taipet 116

Chinese Taipei

PHONE'886/2-2934 8323

FAX:  886/2-2934 8303

EMAIL: wojiri@hveb.org

Mrs. Dany Panero (03)
Chief Executive

GIE Tahiti Tounsme

P O. Box 65, Papeete

Tahiti

French Polynesia

PHONE. 689/505701

FAX:  689/436619

EMAIL"  dpanero@tahiti-tourisme.pf

Mr. Rabendra Raj Pandey (03)
Executive Chairman

Everest Express Tours & Travels (P) Ltd.

P O Box 482, Durbar Marg

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE:977/1-220759

FAX'  977/1-226795

EMAIL: rrpandey@everest-express.com np

Mr. Yung-Soo Park (03)
Executive VP-Overseas Tourism Mktg
Korea National Tourism Organization

10, Ta-dong, Jung-gu, G.P.O. Box 903
Seoul 100-180

Korea (ROK)

PHONE 82/2-7299654

FAX:  82/2-7782326

EMAIL: interex@www knto.or kr

Mr. Mark Patnick (04)
Vice President

MasterCard Intl, Asia/Pacific Region

152 Beach Road

#35-00 The Gateway East

Singapore 189721

Singapore

PHONE:65/3906060

FAX.  65/2911876

EMAIL: mark_patnck@mastercard com

Mr. David H. Paulon (03)
Director

Hospitality Link-up

River Garden 14A, 82/84 Charoenkrung
Road Soi 42/1

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Thailand

PHONE:66/2-2373488

FAX:  66/2-2373499

EMAIL: thecount@inet co.th

Mr. Setyanto P Santosa (04)
Chairman

indonesia Cuiture & Tounsm Board

ICTB, No. 17, JI. Merdeka Barat

Jakarta 10110

Indonesia

PHONE:62/21-3849142

FAX:  62/21-3867600

EMAIL: setyanto@pacific.net id

Mr. Hiroshi Sawabe (04)
Reg. Director-Asia/Pacific

Los Angeles Convention & Visitors Bureau
633 West Fifth Street, Suite 6000

Los Angeles CA 90071

USA

PHONE:213/236-2360

FAX  213/452-1411

EMAIL: hsawabe@lacvb com

Mr. Toshihiko Sawada (03)
Executive Vice President

Japan National Tourist Organization

10F, Tokyo Kotsu-Kaikan Buiding

2-10-1 Yurakucho, Chiyoda-ku

Tokyo 100-0006

Japan

PHONE:81/3-32162803

FAX: 81/3-32161846

EMAIL: pata-jpn@jnto go.jp



Mr. Jaime Serrano-Guerra
Media Representative
Serrano-Guerra Assoctates
4, Square de Robiac,

Pans 75007

France

PHONE 33/1-45503529
FAX:  33/1-45556523
EMAIL serrano_guerra@compuserve com

(04)

Mr. Jae-Pil Sho
Editor & Publisher
Travel Press - Korea
6th Fl., Saedae Bldg., 11-3, 3 ka, Hoehyon-
Dong, Chung-Ku

Seoul 100 053

Korea (ROK)

PHONE 82/2-7576781

FAX.  82/2-7576783

EMAIL: alohajpsho@netsgo com

(03)

Mr Henry So Uy

Executive VP. - Commercial Group
Philippine Airlines, Inc

7/F PALCenter, Legaspt St, Legasp: Village
Makati City

Philippines

PHONE:63/2-8122243

FAX:  63/2-8142482

EMAIL: henry_uy@pal.com ph

(04)

Mr. Charlie Stewart-Cox

General Manager, Marketing

Cathay Pacific Arways Limited

8/F North Tower, Cathay Pacific City
8 Scenic Road

Hong Kong int'l Airport

Hong Kong SAR
PHONE"852/27475202

FAX-  852/21415202

EMAIL: chascox@cathaypacific com

(04)

Mr. Scott Supernaw

Managing Director-international
Tauck World Discovery

276 Post Road West

Westport CT 06881

USA

PHONE-" 1/203-2216870

FAX. 1/203-2271030

EMAIL: ssupermnaw@tauck com

(03)

Mr. Toru Suzuki

VP, Marketing & Sales

All Nippon Airways Co., Ltd.
Shinagawa Intercity Tower B
2-15-2, Konan, Minato-ku
Tokyo 108-6108

Japan

PHONE:81/3-5495 3521
FAX:  81/3-5495 1600
EMAIL: tor suzuki@ana co.jp

(04)

Mr Tan Chee-Chye
Managing Director
World Express Group
114 Middle Road #05-01
Singapore 188971
PHONE.65/63363877
FAX:  65/63398625
EMAIL wxpsin@worldexpress com sg

(03)

Mr Peter Trautmann

Chief Operating Officer

Munich International Airport
Nordallee 25,

Muchen D-85326

Germany

PHONE.49/89-9751 0200

FAX:  49/89-9751 0206

EMAIL: peter.trautmann@munich-
airport.de

(03)

Mr. Serguei Trofimov

President

Saint Petersburg Express

P.O Box 160

St Petersburg 197110

Russia

PHONE. 7/812-3206130}

FAX:  7/812-3206133

EMAIL. express@restec spb su

(03)

Mrs Shinn S. Walji
Chairperson

Waljis Travel Bureau (Pvt) Ltd.
Walji's Building, 10 Khyaban-e-Suhrawardy
P O Box 1088

Islamabad

Pakistan

PHONE:92/51-2870201

FAX.  92/51-2270753

EMAIL: shinn walji@waljis com pk

(03)

Mr. Xue-Feng Wang

Director of Commercial

Air Macau

693 Avenida da Praia Grande
Edif Tai Wah Building, 9-12 Andar
Macao, China

PHONE" 853/3966200

FAX:  853/3966266

EMAIL. cdwangxf@airmacau.com.mo

(03)

Mr. Philip Wer

President & CEO

China Airlines

131, Sec. 3, Nanking East Road
Taiper 104

Chinese Taipei

PHONE: 886/2-25145799

FAX:  886/2-25145889

EMAIL: hsing-hsiung_wei@china-
arhines com

(03)

Mr. Roger Wheelock

Chief Operating Officer

Canadian Tourism Commission

55 Metcalfe Street Suite, Bureau 600
Ottawa ON K1P 6L5

Canada

PHONE:613/954-3812

FAX.  613/9543988

EMAIL. wheelock roger@ctc-cct ca

(04)

Ms. Margaret R Wiison

General Manager

Swan Gold Tours Pty Ltd

81 John Street,

Welshpool WA 6106

Australia

PHONE 61/8-94515333

FAX:  61/8-94513999

EMAIL: margaret@swangold.com

(04)

5

Mr P M Withana

Chairman

Sn Lanka Tounst Board

No.80 Galle Road,

Colombo 3

Sri Lanka
PHONE:94/1-437055, 437059
FAX:  94/1-437953

EMAIL: tourninfo@sri.lanka net

(03)

Mr. Anthony Wong
Managing Director
Asian Overland Services Tours & Travel
Sdn. Bhd.

39C/40C Jalan Mamanda 9

Ampang Point

Kuala Lumpur 68000

Malaysia

PHONE" 60/3-42529100

FAX:  60/3-42529800

EMAIL. caryn@astianoverland.com my

(04)

Mr. Chns Wong

Chief Executive

Cook Isfands Tounsm Corporation
P.O Box 14,

Rarotonga

Cook Islands
PHONE.68/2-29435

FAX:  68/2-21435

EMAIL: chris-tounsm@cookislands.gov ck

(03)

Mr. Yue-Can Yao
Vice President
China International Travel Service - Head
Office

CITS Building, 103 Fuxingmennel Avenue
Beying 100800

China (PRC)

PHONE" 86/10-66012022

FAX: 86/10-66012013

EMAIL. yaoyc@cits com cn

(03)

Mr. Katsusht Yoshu
Deputy VP, Industry Affairs
Japan Airlines Co Ltd
2-4-11 Higashi-Shinagawa, Shinagawa
Tokyo 140-8637

Japan

PHONE"' 81/3-54603736

FAX: 81/3-54605982

EMAIL: katsushi yoshi@jal co.)p

(03)

Mr. Alwin Zecha

Executive Chairman

Pacific Leisure Group

8/F Maneeya Center Building, 518/5
Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6520508

FAX:  66/2-6520509

EMAIL: aizecha@plt.co.th

(04)

Ms. Xinhong Zhang

Director - International Relations
National Tourism Administration
No 9A Jian Guo Men Nei Avenue,
Betjing 100740

China (PRC)
PHONE:86/10-65201114

FAX:  86/10-65231758

EMAIL: xhzhang@cnta.gov cn

(04)



Staff:

Ms. Ratana Poopitakchatkaew
Director-Board Relations
Pacific Asia Travel Association
Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6582000

FAX:  66/2-6582010
EMAIL" ratana@pata th com
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Mr. Ashok Anantram

Vice President-Marketing

ITC Hotels Limited

A-9, USO Road, Qutab Institutional Area
New Delht 110067

India

PHONE 91/11-6850242

FAX 91/11-6863715

EMAIL ashok.anantram@welcomgroup com

Mr Rajv Bhatia

VP, International Services - Hotel Div,
Cendant International Hotels

1 Syivan Way

Parsippany NJ 07054

USA

PHONE:1/973-496-5525

FAX:  1/973-496-5735

EMAIL. rajwv bhata@cendant com

Mr. Mohamed Jassim Buzizi

Managing Director

Gulf International Convention & Exhibition
Centre

P.O Box 580

Manama

Kingdom of Bahrain
PHONE:97/3-726100

FAX.  97/3-716566

EMAIL: mdbhc@batelco.com bh

Mr. Hiran Cooray

Director

Jetwing Travels Ltd.

46/26 Nawam Mawatha

Colombo 2

Sri Lanka

PHONE.94/1-345728

FAX:  94/1-345729, 94/74-713434
EMAIL" hiran@)etwing.lk

Mr Bnan Deeson

Senior VP, Asia Pacific

Accor Asta Pacific

22/F Wall Street Tower

33/117 Surawongse Road

Bangkok 10500

Thailand

PHONE:66/2-6594623

FAX:  66/2-6328844

EMAIL. Deeson_Brian@accor-hotels.com

Mr. Agustin De! Canto

General Manager

Onity Inc.- Asia Pacific

3 International Business Park
#03-31 Nordic European Center
Singapore 609927

Singapore

PHONE-" 65/8906508

FAX:  65/8906509

EMAIL agustin.delcanto@onity biz

Dean Ementus Chuck Y. Gee

School of Travel Industry Management
University of Hawaii at Manoa, 2560
Campus Road, George Hall 345
Honolulu HI 96822

USA
PHONE: 808/956-7166
FAX 808/956-5378

EMAIL: cgee@hawaii edu

Mr. Thanh Hai Ha

Deputy Director General

Hotel Sofitel Metropole Hanoi

15 Ngo Quyen Street

Hanoi

Vietnam

PHONE. 84/4-8266919

FAX:  84/4-8266920

EMAIL: dgm@sofitelhanol vnn.vn

Mr Paul A. Hoskins

Managtng Director

Fulcrum Management International Ltd
34C Abbey Business Centre, Ingate Place
London SW8 3NSW

United Kingdom
PHONE:44/7974-187571

FAX:  44/1752-779433

EMAIL p hoskins@tiscali.co uk

Mrs. Elly Hutabarat

President Director
Pantravel/Pantraco

J. Dr. Saharjo 96A

Jakarta 12960

Indonesia

PHONE 62/21-8309391, 8318741
FAX-  62/21-8290791

EMAIL. elly@pantravel co id

Ms. Gloria C. Keller

Travel Consultant

HNL Travel Associates

1245 Young Street #203
Honolulu HI 96814

USA

PHONE: 1/808-5912011

FAX:  1/808-5918513
EMAIL: glona@hnltravel com

Mr Jim Kilroy

Vice President, Giobal Agency Sales
Starwood Hotels & Resorts

650 Fifth Avenue, 13th Floor

New York NY 10019

USA
PHONE:212/4597535
FAX:  212/3972449

EMAIL: jim.kiroy@starwoodhotels.com

Mr Takashi Kitamura

President

JTB World Vacations, Inc

1-38-1 Chuo Nakano-ku

Tokyo 164-0011

Japan

PHONE:81/3-53381601

FAX:  81/3-53381609

EMAIL: tkitamura@)wi.lookjtb co jp

Mr. Peter Kruyt

Director General

FIYTO - Federation of Int'l Youth Travel
Organization

Bredgade 25 H

Copenhagen 1260 K

Denmark

PHONE:45/33-339600

FAX:  45/33-939676

EMAIL: peter.kruyt@fiyto.org

Mr. Douglas Lennig

Managing Director of Sales

Hilton Sales Worldwide

5757 West Century Boulevard, Suite 410
Los Angeles CA 90045

USA

PHONE: 310/665-1366

FAX.  310/641-2721

Mr. Luzi A. Matzig

Group Managing Director

Asian Trails Ltd.

15th Floor, Mercury Tower

540 Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-6586080

FAX:  66/2-6586091

EMAIL: matzig@asiantrails.org

Mr. Basant Raj Mishra

Executive Chairman

Venture Travel (Temple Tigers) Nepal
P.0O Box 3968, Kamalad)

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE 977/1-221637

FAX.  977/1-220178

EMAIL. temtig@mos.com.np

Capt. C P. Knshnan Nair
Charrman

The Leela Hotels & Resorts
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 059

India
PHONE: 91/22-8363636
FAX:  91/22-8360606

EMAIL: chairman@theleela.com

Mr. Kusa Panyarachun
Managing Director

World Travel Service Ltd.

1053 Charoen Krung Road
Bangkok 10500

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-2335900

FAX:  66/2-2367169

EMAIL- kusa@mozart.inet co.th

Mr. Ronald H. Pyszka

Principal

Menlo Consuiting Group, Inc.

105 Fremont Avenue, Suite A

Los Altos CA 94022

USA

PHONE:650/941-4458

FAX:  650/941-8718

EMAIL: pyszka@menloconsulting.com

Mr. Radike Qereqgeretabua

Managing Director

Shangri-La's Fijian Resort

Yanuca Island, Private Mail Bag, NAPO 353

Fiji
PHONE"679/520155
FAX:  679/500402

EMAIL: fijanresort@is.com.fj



Mr. Tim Robinson

Partner

Nicholson, Graham & Jones
110 Cannon Street

London EC4N 6AR

United Kingdom
PHONE-"44/207-6489000

FAX.  44/207-6489001
EMAIL" tim robinson@ngj.co.uk

Mr Urs R Sandner

Managing Director

FTS Fly & Travel Service GmbH
Wofsbachweg 27

Essen 45133

Germany
PHONE:49/201-841210

FAX:  49/201-8412121
EMAIL: us@fts-travel de

Mr. Walter J. Smith, Jr
President

Smuth's Motor Boat Service, Inc.
174 Wailua Road, Kapaa

Kaual HI 96746

USA

PHONE.808/821-6885

FAX:  808/822-4520

EMAIL smiths@aloha net
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Chairman:

Mr Brian Deeson

Senior VP, Asia Pacific
Accor Asia Paclfic

22/F Wall Street Tower
33/117 Surawongse Road
Bangkok 10500

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6594623
FAX 66/2-6328844
EMAIL Deeson_Bnan@accor-hotels com

(05)

Vice Chairman:

Mrs Elly Hutabarat
President Director

PanTravel

DR Saharjo, 96A

Jakarta 12960

Indonesia

PHONE 62/21-8318741

FAX 62/21-8290791
EMAIL" elly@pantravel co id

(05)

Members:

Mr Ashok Anantram
Vice President-Marketing
ITC Hotels Limited

A-9, USO Road

Qutab institutional Area
New Delhi 110067

India

PHONE 91/11-6850242
FAX 91/11-6863715
EMAIL ashok anantram@welcomgroup com

(03)

Mr. Rajiv Bhatia

VP, Intl Services-Hotel Div.
Cendant international Hotels

1 Sylvan Way,

Parsippany NJ 07054

USA

PHONE 1/973-4965525

FAX 1/973-4965735

EMAIL rajiv bhatia@cendant com

(05)

Mr Peter Brack

Senior Vice President

Time Inc Asia

30/F Oxford House, Talkoo Place
Quarry Bay

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/31285178

EMAIL emily_kwok@timeinc com

(04)

Mr Mohamed Jassim Buzizi
Managing Director

Gulf International Convention &
Exhibition Centre

P O Box 580

Manama

Kingdom of Bahrain

PHONE 97/3-726100

FAX 97/3-716566

EMAIL mdbhc@batelco com bh

(04)

Mr. Ho-Shik Chang

Vice President

Korea Travel Bureau, Inc.

1465-11 Secocho-dong, Deocho-ku
Seoul 135-073

Korea {(ROK)

PHONE 82/2-5851191

FAX 82/2-5851187

EMAIL kschang@ktbinc co kr

(03)

Mr Stephen F W Chang

Managing Director

Fuller Express Corporation

8F, No 82, Chien Kuo N Road, Sec 2
Taiper 104

Chinese Taipei

PHONE 886/2-25054145

FAX 886/2-25045265

EMAIL fuexco@ms6 hinet net

(03)

Mr Hiran Cooray
Director

Jetwing Travels Ltd.
48/26 Nawam Mawatha
Colombo 2

Sri Lanka
PHONE.94/1-345728
FAX 94/1-345729
EMAIL hiran@jetwing tk

(04)

Ms Nina de Vries

VP, Corporate Communications
Turner International Asia Pacific Ltd.
30/F Oxford House

979 King's Road, Quarry Bay

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/31283523

FAX 852/31283939

EMAIL nina devnes@turner com

(04)

Mr Agustin del Canto

General Manager

Onity Inc — Asia Pacific

202 Kallang Bahru,

Singapore 339343

Singapore

PHONE 65/2928421

FAX.  65/2987310

EMAIL: agustin delcanto@onity biz

(04)

Ms. Dawn Drew

VP & Publisher

National Geographic Traveler
711 Fifth Avenue,

New York, NY 10022

USA

PHONE' 1/212/610-5519
FAX:  1/212/610-5550
EMAIL. ddrew@ngs.org

(04)

Ms. Karen Fawcett

Counsellor

Mac Kinnon Travel

13 Moutain Avenue,

Toronto ON M45 1H3

Canada

PHONE. 1/416-4659185

FAX. 1/416-4666552

EMAIL karen.ian@sympatico.ca

(03)

Mr Terry M. Francis (05)
President

T &T G (S A) Consulting Limited

7751 Malahat Avenue,

Richmond BC V7A 4H3

Canada

PHONE. 1/604-2757407

FAX. 1/604-7390974

EMAIL. terencefrancis1@shaw ca

Mr Geoff Garside

Sentor VP, Asia Pacific & Australia
Marriott International Inc

8/F, The Grand Millennium Plaza
181 Queen's Road

Central

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/2192 6000

FAX'  852/2192 6130

EMAIL geoff.garside@marnott.com

(04)

Dean Ementus Chuck Y Gee (04)
School of Travel Industry Management
University of Hawan at Manoa, 2560
Campus Road, George Hall 345

Honolulu HI 96822

USA

PHONE 808/956-7166

FAX.  808/956-5378

EMAIL: cgee@hawai edu

Dr Chnstian Goeke

Chief Operating Officer

Messe Berlin GmbH

Messedamm 22

Berlin 14055

Germany

PHONE. 49/30-30382200

FAX 49/30-30382202

EMAIL Goeke@messe-beriin de

(05)

Mr Thanh-Hal Ha

Deputy Director General

Hotel Sofitel Metropole Hanoi
15 Ngo Quyen Street

Hanoi

Vietnam

PHONE 84/4-8266919

FAX:  84/4-8266920

EMAIL: sofmet@netnam org vn

(03)

Mr. Roy Tan Hardy

Sr VP, Sales & Marketing
Millennium & Copthorne Intl Ltd.
390 Havelock Road

#02-01, King's Centre
Singapore 169662

PHONE 65/8392807,7371928
FAX. 65/2354138

EMAIL

roytan hardy@millenniumhotels com sg

04)

Mr Richard Hartman

MD, Asia Pacific

Six Continents Hotels, Inc

230 Victona Street

#13-00 Bugss Junction Towers
Singapore 188024

PHONE 65/6385 6191

FAX:  65/6395 6194
EMAIL.

nchard hartman@sixcontinentshotels com

(04)



Mr. Willam J Henderson
VP., Business Development
Outrigger Hotel & Resort
2375 Kuhio Avenue,
Honolulu Hi 96815-2992
USA

PHONE: 1/808-9216604
FAX:  1/808-9216635
EMAIL: bill henderson@outrigger.com

(04)

Mr Joseph Hickman

Exec. Director, Asia Pacific
Interval Internationat

391A Orchard Road

#25-02 Ngee Ann City Tower A
Singapore 238873
Singapore

PHONE 65/8399510

FAX  65/8399590

EMAIL. joe.hickman@interval-intl.com

(04)

Mr. Paul A Hoskins
Managing Director
Fulerum Management International Ltd.
34C Abbey Business Centre, Ingate Place
London SW8 3NSW

United Kingdom
PHONE'44/7974-187571

FAX:  44/1752-779433

EMAIL p hoskins@tiscali.co.uk

(05)

Tunku Iskandar (03)
Managing Director

Melewar Leisure Sdn. Bhd.

Suite 20.04, 20th Floor, Menara MAA

12, Jalan Dewan Bahasa

Kuala Lumpur 50460

Malaysia

PHONE:60/3-21447800

FAX 60/3-21482460

EMAIL: t@melewar.po.my

Mr. John Jackson, Il
Director-Asia/pacific

Travel Agent Magazine

One Park Avenue,

New York NY 10016-5802

USA

PHONE" 1/212-9516600

FAX:  1/917-3266363

EMAIL: jjackson@advanstar.com

(03)

Mr. Russell Johnson (05)
President

Traveimedia.Com

155 Hazel Avenue

Mill Valley CA 94941

USA

PHONE: 1/415-3898503

FAX.  1/415-3816901

EMAIL. riohnson@travelmedia.com

Mr. Kiyotaka Kaburaki

Vice President-Marketing

Travel Journal, Inc.

3-10-13 Higashi-nakano, Nakano-ku
Tokyo 164-0003

Japan

PHONE"81/3-3360-2431

FAX:  81/3-5332-3655

EMAIL: kaburaki@tnet.co.jp

(05)

Mr Shiv Kapuria

District Sales Mgr, New Engiand
Aur-India Ltd.

22 Gould Road,

Bedford MA 01730

USA

PHONE:1/781-2758765

FAX 1/781-2754368

EMAIL: kapuria@aol com

(05)

Mr. Adnan Karamoy (03)
Head of Mktg & Int'L Relations

Indonesia Hotel & Restaurant Assn (IHRA)
JL.R.P

Soeroso No 27

Jakarta, GHI 10350

Indonesia

PHONE:62/21-5704400

FAX'  62/21-5700620

Mr. Werner Karliner

Travel Consultant

Karliner Travel Consultant

2120, Falcon Ridge Drive
Petaluma CA 94954

USA

PHONE"1/707-7733941

FAX:  1/707-7733941

EMAIL werner karliner@gte net

(03)

Ms. Glona C. Keller

Travel Consultant

HNL Travel Associates

1245 Young Street #203
Honolulu HI 96814

USA

PHONE: 1/808-5912011

FAX:  1/808-5918513
EMAIL: gloria@hnlitravel com

(04)

Mr. Jim Kilroy (04)
Vice President, Global Agency Sales
Starwood Hotels & Resorts

650 Fifth Avenue, 13th Floor

New York NY 10019

USA

PHONE: 1/212-4597535

FAX:  1/212-3972449

EMAIL" jim.kilroy@starwoodhotels.com

Mr Takashi Kitamura

President

JTB World Vacations, Inc.

1-38-1 Chuo Nakano-ku

Tokyo 164-0011

Japan

PHONE:81/3-53381601

FAX.  81/3-53381609

EMAIL: tkitamura@jwi.lookjtb.co Jp

(05)

Mr. Ram Kohli
Managing Director
Creative Travel Pvt. Ltd.
27-30 Creative Plaza, Nanakpura-Moti bagh
New Delht 110021

India

PHONE:91/11-26872257

FAX:  91/11-26885886

EMAIL" creative@travel2india com

(05)
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Mr. Peter Kruyt
Secretary General
FIYTO - Federation of Int'l Youth Travel
Organisation

Bredgade 25 H

Copenhagen 1260 K

Denmark

PHONE:45/33-339600

FAX:  45/33-939676

EMAIL: peter kruyt@fiyto.org

(04)

Mr. Douglas Lennig
Managing Director of Sales
Hilton Sales Worldwide
5757 West Century Boulevard, Suite 410
Los Angeles, CA 90045

USA

PHONE: 1/310-665-1366

FAX 1/310-641-2721

(05)

Mr. Vidram Madhok
Managing Director
Abercrombie & Kent India Ltd.
Block B-6/7, Plot No. 20

Local Shopping Ctr., Safdarjung Enclave
New Delhi 110 029

India

PHONE:91/11-6178418

FAX:  91/11-6185056

EMAIL: akindia@vsnl.com

(04)

Mr Mohamed Umar Maniku
Chairman

Maldive Association of Tourism Industry
Gadhamoo Bldg , 3rd Floor
Boduthakurufaanu Magu, Henverru
Male

Maldives

PHONE:960/318708

FAX:  960/326641

EMAILL: mati@dhivehinet.net mv

(05)

Mr. Michael W. Maple

Director, Airline Business Analysis
The Boeing Company

Marketing Commercial Airplanes Group
P O. Box 3707, MC 21-33

Seattle WA 98124-2207

USA

PHONE: 1/206-766-2523

FAX:  1/206-7661030

EMAIL: michael.w.maple@boetng.com

(04)

Mr. Luz) A. Matzig

Group Managing Director
Asian Trails Ltd.

15th Floor, Mercury Tower

540 Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6586080

FAX®  66/2-6586091

EMAIL. matzig@asiantrails.org

(03)

Mr. Basant Ra) Mishra {05)
Executive Chairman

Venture Travel (Temple Tigers) Nepal
P.O. Box 3968, Kamaladi

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE:977/1-221637

FAX:  977/1-220178

EMAIL- temtig@mos.com np



Mr Kevin B. Murphy

Vice President, Intl Operations &
Development

Great Eagle Hotels International
380 Nathan Road

Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR
PHONE:85/2-27101888

FAX.  85/2-27361331

EMAIL" murphy@gehi.com

(04)

Capt. C.P. Krishnan Nair
Chairman

The Leela Hotels & Resorts
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 059
India

PHONE 91/22-8363636

FAX'  91/22-8360606

EMAIL: charrman@theleela com

(05)

Mr. Heinz Niederhoff

President

Maupintour Inc.

1421 Research Park Dr , #300
Lawrence KS 66049-3858
US.A

PHONE 1/785-3311000

FAX:  1/785-3311057
EMAIL" info@maupintour com

(03)

Mr. Tom Nutley
Managing Director
Reed Travel Exhibitions
Oriel House, 26 The Quadrant, Richmond
Surrey TW9 1DL

United Kingdom
PHONE.44/181-9107980

FAX:  44/181-9107879

EMAIL tom.nutley@reedexpo.co.uk

(05)

Mr George Ondaatjie

Chairman

Tangerine Beach Hotels Ltd.

236 Galle Road,

Colombo 3

Sri Lanka

PHONE:94/1-434617

FAX:  94/1-445747

EMAIL: tangerinetours@eureka Ik

(03)

Mr. Rabendra Raj Pandey
Executive Chairman
Everest Express Tours & Travels (P) Ltd.
P.O. Box 482, Durbar Marg

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE.977/1-220759

FAX:  977/1-226795

EMAIL. rrpandey@everest-express com.np

(03)

Mr. Kusa Panyarachun
Managing Director

World Trave! Service Ltd

1053 Charoen Krung Road,
Bangkok 10500

Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-2335900

FAX:  66/2-2367169

EMAIL. kusa@mozart.inet.co.th

(04)

Mr. David H. Paulon

Director

Hospitality Link-up

River Garden 14A

82/84 Charoenkrung Road Soi 42/1
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Thaitand

PHONE:66/2-2373488

FAX:  66/2-2373499

EMAIL: thecount@inet.co.th

(04)

Mr. Ashok Pokhare!

Director Sales

Himalayan Journeys Pvt. Ltd.
P.O Box 989, Kantipath
Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE 977/1-226138

FAX:  977/1-227068
EMAIL: hjtrek@mos com.np

(05)

Mr. Ronald H. Pyszka
Principal

Menlo Consulting Group, Inc
105 Fremont Avenue, Suite A
Los Altos CA 94022

USA

PHONE" 1/650-9414458

FAX:  1/650-9418718
EMAIL" pyszka@menloconsulting com

(05)

Mr. Radike Qeregeretabua
Managing Director

Shangri-La's Fijian Resort
Yanuca Island, Private Mail Bag, NAPO 353

(05)

Fiji
PHONE:679/6520155
FAX:  679/6520388

EMAIL: fijianresort@is.com.fj

Mr. Tim Robinson

Partner

Nicholson, Graham & Jones
110 Cannon Street

London EC4N 6AR

United Kingdom
PHONE:44/171-6489000

FAX:  44/171-6489001
EMAIL: tim robinson@ngj.co.uk

(03)

Mr. John Sandford

CEOQ & Publisher

Jasons Travel Media Ltd.

PO Box 9390, Newmarket
Auckland 1031

New Zealand
PHONE:64/9-9128404

FAX:  64/9-9128401
EMAIL: john.s@jasons.co.nz

(05)

Mr. Urs R. Sandner

Managing Director

FTS Fly & Travel Service Gmbh
Wofsbachweg 27,

Essen 45133

Germany
PHONE:49/201-841210

FAX:  49/201-8412121
EMAIL: us@fts-travel.de

(04)
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Mr. Sanjeet (05)
Publisher

Durga Das Publication / Trav Talk
72 Todarmal Road

New Delhi 110 001

India

PHONE:91/11-3731971

FAX:  91/11-3351503

EMAIL" travtalk@vsnl.com

Mr. Jaime Serrano-Guerra (05)
Media Representative

Serrano-Guerra Associates

4, Square de Robiac

Pans 75007

France

PHONE"33/1-45503529

FAX:  33/1-45 556523

EMAIL: serrano_guerra@compuserve com

Mr. Akbar A Shareef

M.D & Chief Executive

Rakaposhi Tours (Private) Ltd.
12-C, 31st Commercial Street
Defence Housing Authority Phase V
Karach) 75500

Pakistan

PHONE.92/21-5864848

FAX:  92/21-5870652

EMAIL" rti@fascom.com

(03)

Mr. Jae-Pil Sho

Editor & Publisher

Travel Press - Korea

6th Fl., Saedae Bldg., 11-3

3-Ka, Hoehyon-Dong, Chung-Ku
Seoul 100 053

Korea (ROK)
PHONE:82/2-7576781

FAX:  82/2-7576783

EMAIL: alohajpsho@netsgo.com

(03)

Mr. Walter J Smith, Jr
President

Smith's Motor Boat Servic, Inc
174 Wailua Road, Kapaa
Kauai HI 96746

USA

PHONE: 1/808-8216885

FAX:  1/808-8224520
EMAIL- smiths@aloha.net

(05)

Mr. Ajaya Ratna Sthapit

Executive Director

New Hotel Crystal Pokhara (P) Ltd.
Nagdhunga, Pokhara

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE:977/61-20035

FAX:  977/61-20234

EMAIL: ajsthapit@mos.com.np

(03)

Mr. Neil Stnickland

Director of Custom Publishing
Northstar Media

3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 460
Hollywood FL 33021

USA

PHONE: 1/954-9858923

FAX:  1/954-9812856

EMAIL nstnckland@ntmilc.com

(04)



Mr. Martin Symes (03)
Commercial Director

Zuji Enterprise Pte.,Ltd.

Block 750E, Chai Chee Road

#05-07/08 Technopark@chaichee
Singapore 469005

PHONE' 65/6446 1800

FAX.  65/6446 1374

EMAIL: martin.symes@zuj.com

Mr. Scott Supernaw (05)
Managing Director-international

Tauck World Discovery

276 Post Road West

Westport CT 06881

USA

PHONE:1/203-2216870

FAX.  1/203-2271030

EMAIL: ssupermaw@tauck.com

Mr. Rob Talbot (05)
Manager-Industry Affairs

Contract Pacific Ltd

P Q.Box 22028, Khandallah

Wellington 6030

New Zealand

PHONE. 64/4-9386266

FAX:  64/4-9386266

EMAIL: robtalbot@paradise net nz

Mr Tan Chee-Chye (03)
Managing Director

World Express Group

114 Middle Road #05-01

Singapore 188971

PHONE:65/63363877

FAX.  65/63398625

EMAIL. wxpsin@worldexpress.com.sg

Mr. Serguei Trofimov (05)
President

Saint Petersburg Express

P O. Box 160

St Petersburg 197110

Russia

PHONE:7/812-3206130]

FAX:  7/812-3206133

EMAIL. express@restec.spb.su

Ms. Nurdan Ustman (04)
President & CEO

United Travel Services

Cumhuriyet Cad. No.229, Harbiye
Istanbul 80230

Turkey

PHONE:90/212-2304909

FAX:  90/212-2314209

EMAIL: nurdanu@unitedtravel.com.tr

Mrs. Shirin S. Walji (03)
Chairperson
Waljis Travel Bureau (Pvt) Lid.

Walji's Building, 10 Khyaban-e-Suhrawardy

P 0.Box 1088

Islamabad

Pakistan

PHONE:92/51-2870201

FAX:  92/51-2270753

EMAIL: shirin.walji@waljis com.pk

Ms. Margaret R. Wilson (04)
General Manager

Swan Gold Tours Pty Ltd

81 John Street

Welshpool WA 6106

Australia

PHONE:61/8-94515333

FAX:  61/8-94513999

EMAIL: margaret@swangold.com

Mr. Anthony Wong (05)
Managing Director

Asian Overland Services Tours & Travel
Sdn. Bhd.

39C/40C Jalan Mamanda 9

Ampang Point

Kuala Lumpur 68000

Malaysia

PHONE. 60/3-42529100

FAX:  60/3-42529800

EMAIL: caryn@asianoverland.com my

Mr. Yue-Can Yao (03)
Vice President

China International Travel Service - Head
Office

CITS Building, 103 Fuxingmenne! Avenue
Beijing 100800

China (PRC)

PHONE: 86/10-66012022

FAX:  86/10-66012013

EMAIL" yaoyc@cits.com cn

Mr. Alwin Zecha (04)
Executive Chairman

Pacific Leisure Group

8/F Maneeya Center Building

518/5 Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-6520508

FAX:  66/2-6520509

EMAIL" alzecha@plgroup.com
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Staff:

Mr. Stephen Yong
Director-Northeast Asia

Pacific Asia Travell Association,
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Fl.,Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6582000

FAX:  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: stephen@pata.th.com



2001/2002 Carrier Contacts

Mr Peter Keily

Group General Manager Sales &
Distnibution

Qantas Airways Ltd

Building A, Level 8

203 Coward Street

Mascot NSW 2020

Australia

PHONE 61/2-96914210

FAX: 61/2-96913544

EMAIL- peterkelly@qantas com au

Mr James Hogan
President & Chief Executive
Gulf Air

PO Box 138

Manama

Bahrain

PHONE 973-338888

FAX 973-335568

EMAIL: james hogan@guilfairco com

Air Cdr M Khusrul Alam
Managing Director

Biman Bangladesh Airlines

Zia International Airport
Kurmitola

Dhaka 1206

Bangladesh

PHONE- 880/2-897400

FAX 880/2-897471

EMAIL' mdbiman@bdbiman.com

DK Sharinah PM Dato Shanfuddin
Director, Commercial

Royal Brunei Arrlines Sdn Bhd
RBA Plaza, Jalan Sultan

P O. Box 737

Bandar Ser Begawan B58671
Brunei

PHONE 673/2-240500

FAX 673/3-334769

Mr Yu Zhonghai

President

Regal China Cruises

6th Floor Changhang Buiding
No. 133 Yanjang Avenue
Wuhan 430014

China (PRC)

PHONE 86/27-82849921
FAX- 86/27-82849921
EMAIL- ymz@cnrcc.com

Ms Rui Yan

Air China

Room 524, Jing Xin Bldg

Beyng 100027

China (PRC)

PHONE. 86/10-64634643

FAX 86/10-64663498

EMAIL xskf@mail.airchina.com cn

(alphabetical listing by country)

Mr Wang Yuan-shyang
Manager, International Affairs Dept
Corporate Planing Div.

EVA Airways Corporation

376 Hsin-Nan Road

Sec 1, Lu Chu, Tao Yuan Hsien
Tawan R.OC 338

Chinese Taipei

PHONE. 886/3-3515709

FAX 886/3-3510008

EMAIL. brucewang@evaair com

Mr Alex N H. Liu

Vice President Passenger Sales
China Airlines

131, Sec. 3, Nanking East Road
Taper 104

Chinese Taipei

PHONE 886/2-25145680

FAX 886/2-25145689

EMAIL. nai-herng_liu@china-
airhnes com

Mr Craig McCarthy
GM Sales & Marketing
Air Pacific Limited
Private Mail Bag

Nadi Airport

Nadi

Fiji

PHONE 679/737407
FAX 679/721990

Mr Bjorn Collin

Project Director-Marketing Division
FINNAIR

Lentajantie 3

Helsinki Airport
Helsinki 10153
Finland

PHONE" 358/9-8188577
FAX: 358/9-8188739
EMAIL bjorn.colin@finnair com

Mr. Charlie Stewart-Cox

General Manager Marketing

Cathay Pactfic Airways Ltd.

8/F North Tower, Cathay Pacific City
8 Scenic Road, HK Int' Airport
Lantau

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE: 852/27475202

FAX. 852/21415202

EMAIL- chascox@cathaypacific com

Mr. James C. Brennan

Vice President, Pacific - South
United Arrlines

29/F Gloucester Tower

The Landmark

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/2-842-3686
FAX: 852/2-5221810

EMAIL jm brennan@ual com

Mr Gaurang Shetty

Sr General Manager - Marketing
Jet Airways (India) Pvt Ltd

SM Centre, 1st Floor

Andhen Kurla Road, Andheri (East)
Mumbai 400 059

India

PHONE 91/22-28508729

FAX: 91/22-28504270

EMAIL gshetty@)etairways com

Mrs Rohita Jaidka
Commercial Manager - Tounst &
Business Development
Air-India Ltd

Old Engineering Complex
Safdanung Airport

New Delht 110003

India

PHONE- 91/11-23731225
FAX: 91/11-24697673
EMAIL ainndia1@vsnl net

Mr Sunil Arora

Chairman & MD.

Indian Airlines Ltd

113, Gurudwara Rakabganj Road
Airlines House

New Delthi 110001

India

PHONE 91/11-23711505

FAX 91/141-2381687

EMAIL sa@vivilav delhi.nic in

Mr Indra Setiawan
President

P.T. Garuda Indonesia
JI Merdeka Selatan
No. 13

Jakarta 10110
Indonesia

PHONE: 62/21-2311801
FAX: 62/21-2311395



Mr Hotasi Nababan
President Director

Merpati Nusantara Airlines

JI Angkasa Blok B15, Kav 2-3
Jakarta 10720

Indonesia

PHONE" 62/21-6540678

FAX: 62/21-6540620EMAIL:
h_nababan@merpati.co 1d

Mr. Danny R. Sumendap
President/Director

P.T. Bouraq Indonesia Arrlines
JI. Angkasa 1-3 Kemayoran
Jakarta 10720

Indonesia

PHONE 62/21-6288815

FAX: 62/21-6001558

Mr Taketoshi Watanabe
Vice President of Sales

All Nippon Airways Co , Ltd
Shinagawa Intercity Tower-B
2-15-2, Konan, Minato-ku,
Tokyo 108-6108

Japan

PHONE 81/3-54953651
FAX 81/3-54951600
EMAIL: taketoshi@ana co jp

Mr. Dan Burruss

Drrector - Pacific Region

Delta Air Lines, inc - Japan
Impenal Tower, 10F

1-1-1 Uchisaiwai cho, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-0011

Japan

PHONE. 81/3-35938630

FAX 81/3-35938635

EMAIL dan burruss@deita-air com

Mr Nobutaka Ishikure

Executive Officer, Industry Affairs
Japan Airlines Co ttd

2-4-11 Higashi-Shinagawa, Shinagawa
Tokyo 140-8637

Japan

PHONE. 81/3-54603732

FAX 81/3-54605982

EMAIL nobutaka ishikure@jal com

Mr Kiyon Lee

Asst. General Manager
Korean Air

351, Gonghang-dong
Kangseo-gu

Seoul

Korea (ROK)

PHONE: 82/2-6565440
FAX- 82/2-6567717

EMAIL kyl@koreanair.co.kr

Mr. Jong Hang Lee

Vice President

Asiana Airlines, Inc.

3rd FI A-Dong, Asian Town, Kangseo,
P.O Box 98

# 47. Osae - Dong, Kangseo-Ku
Seoul 157-600

Korea (ROK)

PHONE. 82/2-6695337

FAX 82/2-6695320

EMAIL yhjung2@flyasiana.com

Mr Wang Xue-Feng

Director of Commercial

Air Macau

693 Avenida da Praia Grande

Edif Tar Wah Building, 9-12 Andar
Macao, China

PHONE: 853/3-966200

FAX 853/3-966266

EMAIL. cdwangxf@airmacau com mo

Dato Ahmad Dahlan Fuaad

Sr. GM Sales, Distribution & Marketing
Malaysia Airlines

3/Floor, MAS Buiiding

Jalan Sultan Ismail

Kuala Lumpur 50250

Malaysia

PHONE: 60/3-21655258

FAX: 60/3-21635213

EMAIL: afuaad@mas com.my

Ms Jane Poh

Vice President - Corporate
Communications

Star Cruises

Pulau Indah, Pelabuhan Barat
42009 Pelabuhan Kiang
Selangor Darul Ehsan
Malaysia

PHONE. 60/3-3109 2526
FAX: 60/3-3109 2686

EMAIL sjpoh@starcruises.com my

Mr Gerard de Vaz

Managing Director

Myanmar Airways Internatronal
Co Ltd

08-02 Sakura Tower

339 Bogyoke Aung San Road
Yangon

Myanmar

PHONE: 951/255-260

FAX: 951/255-305

EMAIL management@maiair com mm

Mr. Deep Mant Rajbhandan
Chairman

Necon Air

P O Box 10038

Necon Hamlet, Airport Area
Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE" 977/1-473860
FAX 977/1-471679

EMAIL info@necon com.np
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Mr. Gautam Das Shrestha
Director Marketing

Royal Nepal Airlines Corporation
Kantipath, P O. Box 401
Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE' 977/1-224562

FAX: 977/1-225348

EMAIL: dirm@rnac.com.np

Mr Ahmad Saeed

Managing Director

Pakistan International Airlines
Head Office, PIA Building
Quaid-E-Azam International Airport
Karacht 75200

Pakistan

PHONE: 92/21-4572011

FAX 82/21-4570419

Mr. Bob Martin

Marketing Manager

Air Niugint Ltd

P O Box 7186

Boroko, NCD

Papua New Guinea

PHONE: 675/3273442

FAX. 675/3273550

EMAIL bmartin@airniugini com pg
Mr David A Lim

Vice President - Sales
Philippine Airlines, Inc

7/F PALCenter

Legasp! St, Legaspi Village
Makati City

Philippines

PHONE 63/2-8187194

FAX: 63/2-8932216

EMAIL dave8888@pal com ph

Mr. Enc Varwik

Vice President, Asia Pacific
KLM Royal Dutch Airlines (Asia
Pacific)

391A Orchard Road

#10-07/08, Ngee Ann City Tower
Singapore 238873

PHONE: 65/62389380

FAX 65/67381197

EMAIL- Erk varwijk@kim com

Mr. Abdul Rashid Mordiffi

Market Development Manager
Singapore Airlines Ltd.

8F Airline House

25 Airline Road

Singapore 819829

PHONE' 65/65415887

FAX. 65/65455749

EMAIL
rashid_mordiffi@singaporeair.com sg



Mr. G T Jeyaseelan

Head of Commercial

Snlankan Arrlines Ltd

Level 22 East Tower,

World Trade Center, Echelon Square
Colombo 1

Sri Lanka

PHONE 94/-731302

FAX 94/-735612

EMAIL seelan gt@sniankan lk

Mrs Suprabha Moieeratanond
Manager-Travel industry Relations
Department

Thai Airways International Public Co.
Ltd

89 Vibhavadi Rangsit Road
Bangkok 10800

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-5451892

FAX. 66/2-5453870

EMAIL suprabha m@thaiairways co th

Mr John W Adams

Chief Executive Officer and President
Hawaian Airlines

3375 Koapaka Street, Suite G350
Honolulu Honolulu Hi 96819

USA

PHONE 808/835-3699

FAX 808/835-3604

EMAIL' adams@hawailanair com

Mr Rama Rebbapragada

Director, International Sales
Asia/Pacific

Royal Canbbean & Celebnty Cruises
1050 Carnbbean Way

Miami FL 33132

USA

PHONE 305/539-6693

FAX 305/374-3851

Mr Daniel S Gleason

Vice President Sales

Aloha Arrlines, Inc

P O Box 30028

Honolulu Honolulu HI 96820

USA

PHONE 808/539-5900

FAX. 808/539-5901

EMAIL. dgleason@alohaarrlines com

Mr BoW Long

Senior Executive Advisor - Japan &
Far East

Sea Cloud Cruises

1365 Hope Street

Stamford CT 06907

USA.

PHONE 203/322-5414

FAX 203/595-6448

EMAIL bowlong@aol com

Mr. Wayne Peyreau

Director, Field Sales
Norwegian Cruise Line

7665 Corporate Center Drive
Miami FL 33126

USA

PHONE 305/436-4478

FAX 305/436-4134

EMAIL. wpeyreau@ncl com

Mr. Dean C Brown

Executive Vice President, Customer
Service & Sales

Princess Cruises - LA

24305 Town Center Drive

Santa Clartta Los Angeles CA 91355
USA

PHONE 661/753-1600

FAX 661/753-0101

EMAIL.

mhorwath@princesscruises com

Mr Ngo Mihn Duc

Marketing and Tourism Development
Division

Vietnam Airlines Corporation
Gialam Airport

Hanoi 10000

Vietnam

PHONE 84/84 4 8732732

FAX 84/4 8273773

EMAIL

Ducnm pmd@vietnamair com vn
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Staff:

Mr SiM Kok-Chwee
Director-South Asia

Pacific Asia Travel Association,
Headquarters

Unit B1, Siam Tower 28" Fioor
989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE" 66/2-6582000

FAX. 66/2-6582010
EMAIL. kcsim@pata th com

Ms Ratana Poopitakchatkaew
Director — Board Relations
Pacific Asia Travel Association,
Headquarters

Unit B1, Siam Tower 28" Floor
989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6582000

FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL ratana@pata.th com



2001/2002 Government Contacts

Mr Ken Boundy

Managing Director

Australian Tourist Commission
Level 4, 80 Willam Street
Woolloomooloo

Sydney NSW 2011

Australia

PHONE 61/2-93611208

FAX 61/2-93615106

EMAIL. kboundy@atc australta.com

Mr Md Abdur Razzaque
Chairman

Bangladesh Parjatan Corp
233 Awrport Road,

Tejgaon

Dhaka 1215

Bangladesh

PHONE 880/2-8115115
FAX: 880/2-8811150
EMAIL: bpcho@bangla net

Sheikh Jamaluddin Mohamed
Director General

Ministry of Industry and Primary
Resources

Jalan Menten Besar

Bandar Seri Begawan BB3910
Brunei

PHONE 673/2-382822

FAX 673/3-382824

EMAIL:
sheikh_jamaluddin@tourism gov bn

Hon. Veng Sereyvuth

Senior Minister, Minister of Tourism
Royal Government of Cambodia
Ministry of Tounsm

#3 Monivong Bivd.

Phnom Penh

Cambodia

PHONE 855/23-427130

FAX. 855/23-426877

EMAIL: veng@camnet.com.kh

Mr. Roger Wheelock

Executive VP & Chief Operating Officer
Canadian Tourism Commussion

55 Metcalfe Street, Suite 600

Ottawa ON K1P 6L5

Canada

PHONE: 613/954-3812

FAX 613/946-6775

EMAIL- wheelock.roger@ctc-cct.ca

Mr He Guangwei

Chairman

China National Tounism Admuinistration
No.9A Jian Guo Men Ner Avenue
Beying 100740

China (PRC)

PHONE: 86/10-65201114

FAX 86/10-65231758

EMAIL xhzhang@cnta gov cn

(alphabetical listing by country)

Ms Seh-Jen Lai

Deputy Director General
Tourism Bureau Taiwan
Ministry of Transportation &
Communications

9/Floor, 290 Jungshiau East Road,
Section 4

Taiper 106

Chinese Taipei

PHONE 886/2-23491605
FAX 886/2-27717036
EMAIL sjlai@tbroc gov tw

Mr Chns Wong

Chief Executive

Cook Islands Tounsm Corporation
P.O Box 14

Rarotonga

Cook Islands

PHONE. 682/2-9435

FAX' 682/2-1435

EMAIL chris-
tounsm@cookislands gov ck

Mr Ryo Sung Chol

Director General

National Directorate of Tourism
Central District

Pyongyang

DPR Korea

PHONE" 850/2-18111 ext. 8901
FAX: 850/2-3814547

EMAIL nta@silibank.com

Mr Bill Gavoka

Chief Executive

Fir Visitors Bureau

Thomson Street

P O Box92

Suva

Fiji

PHONE 679/6722000

FAX: 679/6720590

EMAIL. biligavokambo@is com.fj

Mr. James E Nelson, lil
General Manager

Guam Visitors Bureau

401 Pale San Vitores Road
Tumon 96913

Guam

PHONE 671/6492491

FAX: 671/6463917

EMAIL. jenelson@visitguam org

16

Mrs. Rebecca La

Commussioner for Tourism

Tounsm Commussion, Government of
the Hong Kong SAR

2/F, East Wing, Central Government
Offices

Lower Albert Road, Central

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/28103507

FAX 852/25231973

EMAIL rebecca_wy_lai@tc esb gov hk

Ms Clara Chong

Executive Director

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Sth-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre

18 Whitfield Road

North Point

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/2807 6234

FAX. 852/2807 6411

EMAIL: cchong@hktourismboard com

Ms. Rathi Vinay Jha
Secretary of Tourism
Department of Tounism, Government of
India

Transport Bhavan No.1
Sansad Marg

New Delhi 110 001

India

PHONE 91/11-23711792
FAX: 91/11-237178900
EMAIL. sectour@alpha.nic in

Mr Setyanto P Santosa

Chairman, Indonesia Culture and
Tourism Board

State Ministry Of Culture And Tourism
Jalan Medan Merdeka Barat No 16-18
Jakarta 10110

Indonesia

PHONE. 62/21-3849142

FAX. 62/21-3867600

EMAIL" setyanto@pacific.net id

Mr. Sawada Toshihiko

Executive Vice President

Japan National Tourist Organization
10F, Tokyo Kotsu-Kaikan Bulding
2-10-1 Yurakucho, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-0006

Japan

PHONE" 81/3-32162903

FAX: 81/3-32161846

EMAIL. pata-jpn@jnto go.jp



Mr Park Yung-Soo

Executive Vice President

Korea National Tourism Organization
10, Ta-dong, Jung-gu

G P O. Box 903

Seoul 100-180

Korea (ROK)

PHONE. 82/2-7299210

FAX. 82/2-7542077

EMAIL- parkys@axil.knto or kr

Mr. Joao Manuel Costa Antunes
Director

Macau Government Tounist Office
Largo do Senado, No 9

Edif Ritz

Macao, China

PHONE. 853/572917

FAX: 853/374321

EMAIL

cantunes@macautounsm gov mo

Dato Abdullah Jonid

Director General

Tourism Malaysia

27th Floor, Menara Dato' Onn PWTC
45 Jalan Tun Ismail

Kuala Lumpur 50480

Malaysia

PHONE: 60/3-26935787

FAX' 60/3-26930884

EMAIL" abdullah@tourism.gov my

Ms Riva Hussan

Assistant Undersecretary
Ministry of Tourism, Maldives
Boduthakurufaanu

Ghazee Building

Male'

Maldives

PHONE 960/313461

FAX 960/322512

EMAIL info@visitmaldives com

Mr. Eugenio Hinojosa Cuellar
Coordinator of Advisers

Ministry of Tournism, Mexico
Presidente Mazaryk 172, 11/F
Mexico, D.F 11587

Mexico

PHONE" 52/5-816300

FAX. 52/5-254091

EMAIL dgaiam@mexico-travel.com

Mr. Maderson K Ramon

Executive Director

FSM Visitors Board - Department of
Economic Affairs

Federated States of Micronesia
National Government, P O. Box PS-12
Palikir, Pohnpei FM 96941
Micronesia, Federated States of
PHONE"' 691/3205133

FAX: 691/3203251

EMAIL fsminfo@visit-fsm org

Mr U Khin Maung Latt

Director General

Directorate of Hotels and Tounsm
77-91 Sule Pagoda Road

Yangon

Myanmar

PHONE. 95/1-283372

FAX 95/1-242511

EMAIL. mtt mht@mptmail net mm

Mr Tek Bahadur Dangi
Acting Chief Executive Officer
Nepai Tourtsm Board

P O Box 11018

Bhrikut Mandap

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE 977/1-256909

FAX 977/1-256910

EMAIL" tbdangi@ntb org np

Mr George Hickton

Chief Executive Officer
Tounsm New Zealand

PO Box 95

Wellington

New Zealand

PHONE 64/4-9175401

FAX. 64/4-9153800

EMAIL. georgeh@nztb govt nz

Mr Jonas F. Ogren

Managing Director

Marnianas Visitors Authonty

P O Box 861

Saipan 96950

Northern Marianas

PHONE 670/6643200

FAX: 670/6643237

EMAIL. mva jogren@saipan com

Mr. Malik Yesrab

Joint Secretary ( Sports & Tourism )
Ministry of Minor , Culture, Sports,
Tourism & Youth Affairs

(Sports & Tourism Wing)

Pakistan Sports Complex (behind
Liaquat Gymnasium)

Islamabad 44000

Pakistan

PHONE. 92/51-9202350

FAX- 92/51-9202347

EMAIL.

Ms. Mary Ann Delemel
Managing Director

Palau Visitors Authority

P O. Box 256

Koror 96940

Palau

PHONE. 680/4882793
FAX 680/4881453

EMAIL pva@palaunet com
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Mr. John Kambowa

Chief Executive Officer

Papua New Guinea Tourism Promotion
Authority

Pacific MMI House, Port Moresby

P O Box 1291

Port Moresby NCD

Papua New Guinea

PHONE 675/200211

FAX: 675/200223

EMAIL. jkambowa@pngtourism org pg

Mr Richard J. Gordon

Secretary of Tourism

Philippine Department of Tounism
Department of Tounsm Bldg.
T.M. Kalaw St. Rizai Park

Metro Manila 1000

Philippines

PHONE. 63/2-5360313

FAX: 63/2-5231929

EMAIL" rigordon@tourism gov.ph

Ms. Fu'a Hazelman

General Manager

Samoa Visitors Bureau

Ground Level Government Complex
P.O Box 2272

Apla

Samoa

PHONE 685/26557

FAX 685/20886

EMAIL: fh@samoa ws

Mr Lim Neo Chian
Chief Executive and Deputy Chairman
Singapore Tounism Board
Tounsm Court
1 Orchard Spring Lane
247729
Singapore
PHONE 65/6 8313600
FAX 65/6 7349582
EMAIL. nim@stb com sg

Mr. M.B. Kinella

Director Research & Int'l Affairs
Sni Lanka Tourst Board

80, Galle Road

P.0. Box 1504

Colombo 3

Sri Lanka

PHONE 94/1-440006

FAX 94/1-380943

EMAIL’ ctbna@sitnet Ik

Mr Alfred Montaron

President

Tahiti Tourisme

P.O. Box 65

Paofai Bullding, Entry D

Papeete

Tahiti, French Polynesia

PHONE 689/5-05708

FAX. 689/4-36619

EMAIL. dpanero@tahiti-tourisme pf



Mrs Jamneng Junnapiya
Director, Int'l Relations Division
Tounsm Authority of Thailand
1600 New Phetburt Road
Makkasan, Rajatevee

Bangkok 10310

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-250 5500

FAX 66/2-250 5511

EMAIL center@tat or th

Mr Va'inga Palu

Acting Director of Tourism
Tonga Visitors Bureau

P.O Box37

Hala Vuna Street

Nuku'Alofa

Tonga

PHONE 676/25-334

FAX 676/23-507

EMAIL vaingapalu@tvb gov to

Mr Frank Haas

Director of Marketing
Hawan Tounsm Authority
1801 Kalakaua Avenue
Hawai Convention Center
Honolulu HI 96815

USA

PHONE 808/973-2255
FAX. 808/973-2253
EMAIL.

fhaas@hawaitourismauthority.org

Mr Pham Quang Hung
General Secretary

Vietnam National Administration of

Tourism (VNAT)

80 Quan Su Street

Hanoi

Vietnam

PHONE: 84/4-9421061

FAX 84/4-9424115

EMAIL: hung80qs@yahoo.com

Staff:

Mr Ken Scott
Director-Communications
Pacific Asia Travel Association,
Headquarters

Unit B1, Siam Tower 28" Floor
989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thaiand

PHONE 66/2-6582000

FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL ken@pata th.com

Mr. Peter A Semone

Vice President

Pacific Asia Travel Association,
Headquarters

Unit B1, Stam Tower 28" Floor
989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6582000

FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL pas@pata th com



2002/2003 Marketing Committee

Mr. Kevin B Murphy

Vice President, Intl Operations &
Development

Great Eagle Hotels International
380 Nathan Road

Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR
PHONE'85/2-2710 1888

FAX'  85/2-2736 1331

EMAIL. murphy@gehi com

(03)

Members:

Mr Richard Beere (04)
EGM, Eastern Hemisphere
Australian Tourist Commission
Level 4, 80 William Street
Woolloomooloo

Sydney, NSW 2011

Australia

PHONE 61/2-9361 1268
FAX'  61/2-9361 1868
EMAIL rbeere@atc gov au

Ms Mei-Hwa Chang (04)
Marketing Communication - Asia Pacific
Amadeus Asia Limited

87/1 Capital Tower

All Seasons Place, 21st Floor

Wireless Rd., Lumpini

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-3058126

FAX 66/2-3058120

EMAIL mchang@amadeus net

Mr. Joseph Chung

Director-China, Tawan, Hong Kong
Onity inc

Room 1708, TINS Enterpnses Centre
777 Lar Chi Kok Road, Cheung Sha Wan
Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/2728 0828

FAX 852/2728 2801

EMAIL: joseph.cheung@onity.biz

(03)

Mr Timothy Deegan
Senior Vice President
Yesawich, Pepperdine & Brown/Pacific
1001 Bishop Street

Pauahi Tower, Suite 950

Honolulu HI 96813

USA

PHONE. 1/808-5282972

FAX:  1/808-5283683

EMAIL tim_deegan@ypb com

(04)

Mr Dwight C Gould

Chief Executive Officer
Aviatech

7736 Fay Street, Suite 206

La Jolla, CA. 92037

USA

PHONE 1/858-7299991

FAX 1/858-7777001
EMAIL dwight@aviatech.com

(03)

Mr. Mark Greedy (04)
VP - Asia Pacific

The Leading Hotels of the World

268 Orchard Road, #17-02
Singapore 238856

Singapore

PHONE.65/67376696

FAX 65/67374628

EMAIL. mark.greedy@pacific.net.sg
Mr Roy Tan Hardy (04)
Sr VP, Sales & Marketing

Millennium & Copthorne Intl Ltd

390 Havelock Road

#02-01, King's Centre

Singapore 169662

Singapore

PHONE 65/8392807, 7371928

FAX'  65/2354138

EMAIL.

roytan hardy@millenniumhotels com sg

Mr Rod Harns

Chief Executive Officer
Tournism British Columbia

Stn Prov Govt , Suite 300
1803 Douglas Street

Victoria BC VBW 9W5

Canada

PHONE 1/250-3566363

FAX 1/250-3568246
EMAIL rharms@tournsm bc.ca

(03)

Mr. Joseph Hickman (04)
Exec.Director, Asia Pacific

Interval International

391A Orchard Road

#25-02 Ngee Ann City Tower A
Singapore 238873

PHONE 65/6839 9510

FAX. 65/6839 9590

EMAIL-  joe hickman@interval-int com

Mr. Patnick Imbardelli

Vice President, Marketing

Six Continents Hotels & Resorts
230 Victoria Street

#13-00 Bugis Junction Towers
Singapore 188024

Singapore

PHONE.65/6395 6111

FAX. 65/63956113

EMAIL:
patnck.imbardelli@sixcontinentshotels com

(04)

Mr. John Jackson, 11l (03)
Director-Asia/Pacific

Travel Agent Magazine

One Park Avenue

New York, NY 10016-5802

USA

PHONE. 1/212-9516600

FAX  1/917-3266360

EMAIL: jackson@advanstar com
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Mr Bob James

VP, Sales & Marketing

Central Hotels & Resorts

11" Floor, Central Plaza Office Tower
1693 Phaholyothin Road, Chatuchak
Bangkok 10900

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-9372222

FAX 66/2-5411121

EMAIL bobja@chr co th

(04)

Mr Kiyotaka Kaburaki (03)
Vice President-Marketing

Travel Journal, inc

3-10-13 Higashi-nakano, Nakano-ku
Tokyo 164-0003

Japan

PHONE.81/3-3360-2431

FAX.  81/3-5332-3655

EMAIL kaburaki@tjnet.co jp

Ms. Glona C Keiler

Travel Consultant

HNL Travel Associates

1245 Young Street #203
Honolulu HI 96814

USA

PHONE 1/808-5912011

FAX 1/808-5918513
EMAIL: glona@hnltrave! com

(04)

Ms. Ellen Kwan

G.M -Tourism Marketing

Hong Kong Tournism Board

8-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre

18 Whitfield Road, North Point
Hong Kong, China

PHONE: 852/2807 6231

FAX 852/2807 6411

EMAIL ek@hktourismboard com

(04)

Mr Luzt A. Matzig (03)
Group Managing Director

Asian Trails Ltd

15th Floor, Mercury Tower

540 Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6586080

FAX:  66/2-6586091

EMAIL. matzig@asiantrails org

Mr. John Mims

VP, Sales & Marketing
Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide Inc.
6 Temasek Boulevard

#40-01 Suntec Tower Four

Singapore 038986

PHONE. 65/3354858

FAX:  65/3354820

EMAIL" john mms@starwoodhotels.com

(04)

Mr Burt Pinoli

Regional Mgr -Southeast Asia
Delta Air Lines

Beijing Kerry Ctr, 3/F, North Tower, Rm.#21
No 1, Guanghua Road

Beijing 100020

China (PRC)

PHONE 86/10-8529 8919

FAX.  86/10-8529 8968

EMAIL" burt pinoli@delta-air com

(03)



Mr John Sandford (03)
CEO & Publisher

Jasons Travel Media Ltd

PO Box 9390, Newmarket

Auckland 1031

New Zealand

PHONE. 64/9-9128404

FAX  64/9-9128401

EMAIL john s@jasons co nz

Mr Urs R Sandner (04)
Managing Director

FTS Fly & Travel Service GmbH
Wofsbachweg 27

Essen 45133

Germany

PHONE.49/201-841210

FAX  49/201-8412121

EMAIL" us@fts-travel.de

Ms Chandrika Shantilal (04)

Deputy Director, Exhibitions & Conventions

Singapore Tourism Board

Tounsm Court, 1 Orchard Spring Lane
Singapore 247729

PHONE 65/6831 3748

FAX  65/6734 9035

EMAIL. chandrk@stb com.sg

Mr Walter J Smith, Jr (04)
President

Smith's Motor Boat Service, Inc.

174 Wailua Road, Kapaa

Kauai Hl 96746

USA

PHONE. 1/808-8216885

FAX 1/808-8224520

EMAIL smiths@aloha net

Mr Pankaj Srivastava (04)
Deputy G.M.-Commercial

Indian Airlines Ltd

113 Gurudwara Rakabganj Road

Arrlines House

New Delht 110001

India

PHONE 91/11-3739097

FAX 91/11-3719484

EMAIL. cmdial@vsnl.com

Mr Danai Wansom (03)
Managing Director

The Rose Garden-Apnme Resort

Km.32 Petkasem Highway, Sampran
Nakornpathom 73110

Thailand

PHONE:66/34-322544-7

FAX 66/34-322775

EMAIL md@rose-garden com

Mr Soon-Hwa Wong (04)
Managing Director, Asia & Japan

Hertz Asia Pacific Pte.,Ltd

15 Scotts Road

#01-01 Thong Teck Building

Singapore 228218

Singapore

PHONE.65/6370 3333

FAX-  65/6370 3389

EMAIL. shwong@hertz.com

Staff:

Mr Ken Scott
Director-Communications
Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Uit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand
PHONE"66/2-6582000

FAX-  66/2-6582010

EMAIL ken@pata.th com
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2002/2003 Research Committee

Chairman:

Mr Ronald H Pyszka
Principal

Menlo Consulting Group, Inc.
105 Fremont Avenue, Suite A
Los Altos CA 94022

USA

PHONE 650/941-4458

FAX 650/941-8718
EMAIL pyszka@menloconsulting com

(03)

Members:

Ms. Nancy Cockerelt

Editorial Director

The Travel Business Partnership
Flat 3, 38 Redcliffe Road
London SW10 9NJ

United Kingdom

PHONE 44/20-73525796

FAX 44/20-73498567
EMAIL nancycockerell@compuserve com

(04)

Mr Tek Bahadur Dangi (04)
Director-Tourism Marketing and Promotion
Nepal Tourism Board

Tourist Service Centre, Bhnkuti Mandap
Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE 977/1-256909

FAX 977/1-256910

EMAIL" tbdangi@ntb wiink.com np
Mr Santichai Euachongprasit (03)
Deputy Governor

Tounsm Authority of Thailand

1600 Petchbun Road

Makkasan, Rajatevee

Bangkok 10310

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-2505500

FAX 66/2-2505511

EMAIL- santich@tat.or th

Mrs Suprabha Moleeratanond
Manager-Travel ind Relations Dept
Thai Airways International Public Co ,Ltd
89 Vibhavadee Rangsit Road

Bangkok 10900

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-5451892

FAX 66/2-5453870

EMAIL suprabha m@thaiairways co th

(04)

Mr David H Paulon
Director

Hospitahty Link-up

River Garden 14A

82/84 Charoenkrung Road Soi 42/1
Bangrak

Bangkok 10500

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-2373488

FAX.  66/2-2373499
EMAIL. thecount@inet co th

(03)

Mr Neil Pimmer

Principal

Strategy Consultants

6 Central Terrace

Wellington 6005

New Zealand
PHONE'64/4-9348105

FAX 64/4-4742894
EMAIL plimmern@xtra co nz

(03)

Mr. Tim Robinson

Partner

Nicholson, Graham & Jones

110 Cannon Street

London EC4N 6AR

United Kingdom

PHONE: 44/207-6483000

FAX 44/207-6489001

EMAIL tim robinson@ngj.co uk

(03)

Ms. Helena Senna-Fernandes
Deputy-Director

Macau Government Tourist Office
Largo do Senado, No 9

P O Box 3006

Macao, China

PHONE 853/315566

FAX 853/510104

EMAIL. helena@macautourism.gov mo

(04)

Mr Scott Supernaw

Managing Director-Int'l.

Tauck World Discovery

276 Post Road West,

Westport CT 06881

USA

PHONE. 1/203-2216870

FAX 1/203-2271030

EMAIL ssupernaw@tauck com

(04)

Ms. Jennifer Tan (04)
Senior Sales Mgr -Arrline Business, Asia
Pacific

OAG Worldwide Ltd

300 Beach Road

#35-01 The Concourse

Singapore 199555

Singapore

PHONE 65/6395 5888

FAX'  65/6293 6966

EMAIL jtan@oag.com

Mr. Josefa Tuamoto

Director of Marketing

Fiji Visitors Bureau

Thomson Street, P O Box 92
Suva

Fiji

PHONE 679/3302433

FAX-  679/3300970

EMAIL jtuamoto@fijfvb gov fj

(04)

Dr. LW Turner

Head of School of Applied Economics
Victona University

P O Box 351, Bacchus

Marsh Vic 3340

Australia

PHONE 61/3-9688 3445, 4743

FAX 61/3-9688 4888

EMAIL lturner@westconnect.com au
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(04)

Staff:

Mr John Koldowski

Managing Director-SIC.

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE" 66/2-6582000

FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL. johnk@pata th com



Sustainable Tourism Committee

Ms Dawn Drew (04)
VP & Publisher

National Geographic Traveler

711 Fifth Avenue

New York NY 10022

USA

PHONE 1/212-6105519

FAX 1/212-6105540

EMAIL ddrew@ngs org

Vice Chairman;

Mr. Russell Johnson (03)
President

Travelmedia Com

155 Hazel Avenue

Mill Valley CA 94941

USA

PHONE 1/415-3898503

FAX: 1/415-3816901

EMAIL. rohnson@travelmedia com

Members:

Dr Thomas Bauer (04)
Assistant Professor

Hong Kong Polytechnic University

School of Hotel & Tounsm Management
Hung Hom, Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/2766 4773

FAX.  852/2362 9362

EMAIL- hmthomas@polyu edu.hk

Ms Coralie Breen (03)
Chief Executive Officer

Oceans Blue Foundation

405-134 Abbott Street

Vancouver BC V6B 2K4

Canada

PHONE 1/604-6842583

FAX 1/604-6846942

EMAIL starfish@oceansblue org

Mr. Hiran Cooray (04)
Managing Director

Jetwing Hotels Ltd

46/26 Nawam Mawatha

Colombo 2

Sri Lanka

PHONE 94/1-345728

FAX.  94/1-345729

EMAIL- hiran@)etwing ik

Mr Agustin Del Canto (03)
General Manager

Onity Inc — Asia Pacific

3 International Business Park

#03-31 Nordic European Center
Singapore 609927

PHONE. 65/8906508

FAX 65/8906509

EMAIL' agustin.delcanto@onity biz

Mr. Paul A, Hoskins (03)
Managing Director

Fulcrum Management International Ltd
34C Abbey Business Centre, Ingate Place
London SW8 3NSW

United Kingdom

PHONE 44/7974-187571

FAX  44/1752-779433

EMAIL p hoskins@tiscali co uk

Mr John K King (03)
Managing Director

Global Tourtsm & Leisure Pty Ltd.

P.O Box 7021

McMahons Point NSW 2060

Australia

PHONE.61/2-99565277

FAX:  61/2-99565450

EMAIL globalti@ozemail com au

Mr. Michael W. Maple (04)
Director, Airline Business Analysis

The Boeing Company

Marketing Commercial Airpianes Group

P O Box 3707, MC 21-33

Seattle WA 98124-2207

USA
PHONE: 1/206-7662523
FAX.  1/206-7661030

EMAIL" michael w maple@boeing com

Mr Basant Raj Mishra (04)
Executive Chairman

Venture Travel (Temple Tigers) Nepal

P O Box 3968, Kamalad:

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE.977/1-221637

FAX:  977/1-220178

EMAIL temtig@mos com.np

Adjunct Prof Steve A Noakes (04)
Director

Pacific Asta Tourism, Policy Planning Mgt
P O Box 178N, North Cairns 4870
Queensland

Australia

PHONE 61/7-55528216

FAX 61/7-55948171

EMAIL: steve@crctounsm com au

Mr Michael V Paulin (04)
Chairman & President

Aqua Hotels & Resorts, Inc

1700 Ala Moana Bivd.

Honolulu HI 96815

USA

PHONE:" 1/808-8229300

FAX.  1/707-5811888

EMAIL mpaulin@compuserve com

Mr. Mandip Singh Soin, FRGS (03)
Founder & Managing Director

IBEX Expeditions Private Limited

G 66 East of Kailash

New Delhi 110065

India

PHONE 91/11-6912641

FAX 91/11-6846403

EMAIL ibex@nde.vsnl net in

Mr. Jamie Sweeting (03)
Manager-Ecotourism Prog

Conservation International

2501 M Street, NW Suite 200

Washington DC 20037

USA

PHONE 1/212-4295660

FAX 1/202-3319378

EMAIL | sweeting@conservation.org
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Mr Vincent Tabuteau (04)
Regional Managing Director

East West Siam

Building One, 11th Fl

99 Wireless Rd , Pathumwan

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-2566153

FAX:  66/2-2567166

EMAIL vincent@east-west-siam.com

Mrs Shirnn S Walji (04)
Charrperson

Waljis Travel Bureau (Pvt) Ltd.

Walj's Building, 10 Khyaban-e-Suhrawardy
P.O Box 1088

Islamabad

Pakistan

PHONE 92/51-2870201

FAX.  92/51-2270753

EMAIL shinn walji@waljis com pk

Ms. Margaret R Wilson (03)
General Manager

Swan Gold Tours Pty Ltd

81 John Street

Welshpool WA 6106

Australia

PHONE.61/8-94515333

FAX 61/8-94513999

EMAIL. margaret@swangold.com

Mr Graeme Worboys (03)
Chief Executive

Green Globe Asia Pacific

GPOQ Box 371, Canberra Act 2601, Suite 8
Southern Cross House

9 Mckay Street, Turner

Sydney

Australia

PHONE 61/2-62579102

FAX'  61/2-62579103

EMAIL g worboys@bigpond com

Staff:

Mr. Stephen Yong
Director-Northeast Asia

Pacific Asia Travell Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, Siam Tower 28" Floor
989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6582000

FAX-  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: stephen@pata.th com



2002/2003 Education Committee

Chairman:

Mr. Basant Raj Mishra (04)
Executive Chairman

Venture Travel (Temple Tigers) Nepal
P.O Box 3968, Kamaladt

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE 977/1-221637

FAX:  977/1-220178

EMAIL: temtig@mos.com np

Members:

Dr. Thomas Bauer (04)
Assistant Professor .

Hong Kong Polytechnic University
School of Hotel & Tounsm Management
Hung Hom

Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE: 852/2766 4773

FAX:  852/2362 9362

EMAIL" hmthomas@polyu.edu.hk

Mr Mohamed Jassim Buzizi (04)
Managing Director

Gulf International Convention &
ExhibitionCentre

P.O Box 580

Manama

Kingdom of Bahrain

PHONE 973/726100

FAX-  973/716566

EMAIL: cebhc@batelco com.bh

Prof. Kaye Chon (04)
Chair Professor and

Head of Schoo! of Hotel & Tounsm Mgt.
Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Hung Hom, Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE 852/2766 6382

FAX 852/2362 6422

EMAIL: hmkchon@polyu edu.hk

Prof. Chris Cooper (03)
Foundation Prof. Of Tourism

UQ Business School, Univ. of Queenstand
Dept of Tounsm & Leisure Mgt.

11 Salisbury Road

Ipswich QLD 4305

Australia

PHONE. 61/7-3381 1074

FAX.  61/7-3381 1012

EMAIL: c.cooper@mailbax.ug.edu.au

Tunku Iskandar (04)
Managtng Director

Melewar Leisure Sdn Bhd.

Suite 20.04, 20th Floor, Menara MAA

12 Jalan Dewan Bahasa

Kuala Lumpur 50460

Malaysia

PHONE:60/3-21449100

FAX:  60/3-21482460

EMAIL: t@melewar po.my

Mr. Suwat Jutakorn (03)
Director - Research & Statistics Div.
Tourism Authority of Thailand

1600 Petchburt Road

Makkasan, Rajatevee

Bangkok 10310

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-2505500

FAX.  66/2-2505511

EMAIL. statdiv2@tat or.th

Mr. Joseph Hickman (03)
Exec. Director, Asia Pacific

Interval International

391A Orchard Road

#25-02 Ngee Ann City Tower A
Singapore 238873

Singapore

PHONE:65/8399510

FAX 65/8399590

EMAIL: joe.hickman@interval-intl com

Ms. Janice Seh-jen Lai (03)
Deputy Director - General

Tournsm Bureau

Ministry of Transportation & Communication
9/Floor, 290 Jungshiau East Rd Section 4
Taipei 106

Chinese Taipei

PHONE. 886/2-27518445

FAX 886/2-27817850

EMAIL. sjlai@tbroc.gov.tw

Adjunct Prof. Steve A. Noakes (04)
Director

Pacific Asia Tourism, Policy Pianning Mgt
P.O Box 178N, North Cairns 4870
Queensland

Australia

PHONE 61/7-55528216

FAX.  61/7-55948171

EMAIL' steve@crctourism.com.au

Staff:

Mr. Stephen Yong
Director-Northeast Asta

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand
PHONE:66/2-6582000

FAX:  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: stephen@pata.th com
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Chairman:

Mr. Aiwin Zecha

Executive Chairman
Pacific Leisure Group

8/F Maneeya Center Building
518/5 Ploenchit Road
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6520508
FAX:  66/2-6520509
EMAIL alzecha@plt co.th

Vice Chairman:

Ms. Dawn Drew

VP & Publisher

National Geographic Traveler
711 Fifth Avenue,

New York NY 10022

Usa

PHONE. 1/212-6105519
FAX: 1/212-6105540
EMAIL" ddrew@ngs.org

Members:
Mr. Ken Boundy
Managing Director

Australian Tounst Commission
Level 4, 80 William Street, Woolloomooloo

Sydney NSW 2011
Australia
PHONE'61/2-93611208
FAX:  61/2-93615106

EMAIL: kboundy@atc.gov.au

Ms. Clara Chong
Executive Director

Hong Kong Tounst Association
9th-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre

18 Whitfield Road
North Point

Hong Kong, China
PHONE: 852/28076233
FAX:  B852/28076411

EMAIL: cchong@hktourismboard com

Mrs. Elly Hutabarat
President Director
Pantravel/Pantraco
JI. Dr. Saharno 96A
Jakarta 12960
Indonesia

PHONE"62/21-8309391, 8318741

FAX:  62/21-8290791
EMAIL. elly@pantravel.cod

Mr. Jae-Pil Sho

Editor & Publisher

Travel Press - Korea

6th Floor, Saedae Bldg., 11-3

3-ka, Hoehyon-Dong, Chung-Ku

Seoul 100-053

Korea (ROK)
PHONE"82/2-7576781
FAX.  B82/2-7576783

EMAIL alohajpsho@netsgo com

2002/2003 PAC2003

Mr. Philip Wet

President & CEQ

China Airlines

131, Sec. 3, Nanking East Road
Taiper 104

Chinese Taipei

PHONE 886/2-25145799

FAX-  886/2-25145889

EMAIL: hsing-hsiung_wei@china-
airhines com

Staff:

Ms. Sheila Leong

Managing Director-Events
Pacific Asia Travel Association,
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-6582000 ext. 106
FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL: shella@pata.th com
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PATA Travel Mart 2003/2004

Chairman

Mr Kevin B. Murphy

Vice President, Int'l Operations &
Development

Great Eagle Hotels International
380 Nathan Road

Kowloon

Hong Kong SAR

PHONE- 85/2-27101888

FAX: 85/2-27361331

EMAIL murphy@gehi.com

Vice Chairman

Mr. Chns Wong

Chief Executive

Cook Islands Tourism Corporation
P O.Box 14

Rarotonga

Cook Islands

PHONE. 68/2-29436

FAX 68/2-21435

EMAIL. chnis-
tourism@cookislands gov.ck

Mr. Mohamed Jassim Buzizi
Chief Executive

Gulf International Convention &
Exh Ctr.

P.0.Box 580

Manama

Bahrain

PHONE. 973/726100

FAX: 973/716566

EMAIL: mdbhc@batelco.com bh

Mr. Hiran Cooray
Director

Jetwing Travels Ltd.
46/26 Nawam Mawath
Colombo 2

Sri Lanka

PHONE 94/1-345728
FAX:  94/1-345729
EMAIL: hiran@Jetwing.lk

Mr. Bnan Deeson

Senior VP, Asia Pacific
Accor Asia Pacific

22/F Wall Street Tower
33/117 Surawongse Road
Bangkok 10500
Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6594623
FAX: 66/2-6328844
EMAIL: Deeson_Brian@accor-
hotels.com

Advisory Committee

Mr. Rod Gluth Staff:

Managing Director Ms. Shella Leong

Circuit Travel Pty.,Ltd Managing Director - Events
Level 6, 33 Erskine Street Pacific Asia Travel Association
Sydney NSW 3436 Headquarters

Australia Unit B1, 28" Floor, Siam Tower
PHONE: 61/2-8259 1100 989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
FAX: 61/2-8259 1157 Bangkok 10330

EMAIL. rgluth@globus.com.au Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6582000

FAX: 66/2-6582010

EMAIL: shella@pata th.com

Mr. Abdullah Jomd

Director General

Tounsm Malaysia

24th Floor, Menara Dato' Onn PWTC
Kuala Lumpur

Malaysia

PHONE. 60/3-40435188

FAX: 60/3-40425135

EMAIL: abdullah@tourism gov.my

Ms. Elien Kwan

G M.-Tourism Marketing

Hong Kong Tourism Board
9-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre

18 Whitfield Road

North Point

Hong Kong, China

PHONE 852/2807 6231

FAX. 852/2807 6411

EMAIL: ek@hktourismboard.com

Mr. Lim Neo-Chian

Deputy Chairman & Chief Executive
Singapore Toursm Board

1 Orchard Spring Lane

Singapore 247729

PHONE: 65/6736 6622

FAX'  65/6736 9423

EMAIL: nlim@stb.com sg

Mr. Luzi A. Matzig

Group Managing Director
Asian Trails Ltd.

15th Floor, Mercury Tower
540 Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6586080

FAX 66/2-6586091

EMAIL. matzig@asiantrails.org

Mr Urs R Sandner

Managing Director

FTS Fly & Travel Service GmbH
Wofsbachweg 27

Essen 45133

Germany

PHONE: 49/201-841210

FAX' 49/201-8412121

EMAIL: us@fts-travel.de
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2002/2003 Honours Committee

Chairman;

Mr Tan Chee-Chye

Managing Director

World Express Group

114 Middle Road #05-01

Singapore 188971

PHONE:65/6336 3877

FAX:  65/6339 8625

EMAILL" wxpsin@worldexpress.com.sg

Members:

Mr. Andrew Drysdale

Regional Director Asia/Pacific
International Air Transport Assn. (IATA)
77 Robinson Road

#05-00 SIA Building

Singapore 068896

PHONE"-65/6239 7102

FAX: 65/6536 7745

EMAIL: drysdalea@iata org

Dean Ementus Chuck Y. Gee

School of Travel Industry Management
University of Hawait at Manoa

2560 Campus Road, George Hall 345
Honolulu, HI 96822

USA

PHONE 1/808-9567166

FAX:  1/808-9565378

EMAIL. cgee@hawan edu

Tunku Iskandar

Managing Director

Melewar Leisure Sdn. Bhd.

Suite 20 04, 20th Floor, Menara MAA
12 Jalan Dewan Bahasa

Kuala Lumpur 50460

Malaysia

PHONE:60/3-2144 9100

FAX:  60/3-2148 2460

EMAIL t@melewar po my

Mr. John S. Rowe

PATA Life Member/Tounsm Consultant
4 Macquarie Street

Annandale NSW

Australia

PHONE:61/2-9564 5706

FAX.  61/2-9564 3823

EMAIL: john.sue.rowe@bigpond com

Mr. Inder Sharma
Chairman
Select Holiday Resorts Ltd.

Suite 101-103, 1/F, Kanchenjunga Bldg.

18 Barak Hamba Road

New Delhi 110001

India

PHONE.91/11-3351123

FAX.  91/11-3352210

EMAIL. inder@indramagroup.com

Staff:

Mr. SIM Kok-Chwee
Director-South Asia

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand
PHONE:66/2-6582000

FAX.  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: kcsim@pata th.com

26



Chairman:

Mr. Roger Wheelock

Chief Operating Officer

Canadian Tourism Commission

55 Metcalfe Street Suite, Bureau 600
Ottawa ON K1P 6L5

Canada

PHONE 613/954-3812

FAX: 613/9543988

EMAIL: wheelock.roger@ctc-cct ca

Members:

Mr. Jm C Brennan

VP, Pacific-South

United Airlines

29/F, Gloucester Tower

The Landmark

Hong Kong SAR
PHONE-"852/28423686

FAX:  852/25221810

EMAIL jim brennan@united com

Mr. Bjorn Collin

Project Director, Marketing Division
Finnair

Lentajantie 3, Helsinki Airport
Helsinki 10153

Finland

PHONE:358/9-8188577

FAX:  358/9-8188739

EMAIL bjorn collin@finnair com

Mrs. Rathi Vinay Jha

Secretary, Tournism

Department of Tounsm
Government of india

Transport Bhawan, 1 Sansad Marg
New Deihi 110 001

India

PHONE:91/11-3711995

FAX:  91/11-3710518

EMAIL  gsdhar@hub.nic.in

Mr Graham Muir

Chief Executive Officer

Westralia Airports Corporation Pty., Ltd.
Perth Internatronal Airport

P.0.Box 6

Cloverdale WA 6985

Australia

PHONE.61/8-9478 8400

FAX 61/8-9277 7537

EMAIL" grzham muir@wac.com au

Mr. Vilame Gavoka

Chief Executive

Fi) Visitors Bureau

Thomson Street

P O.Box 92

Suva

Fiji

PHONE'679/3302433

FAX:  679/3300986

EMAIL: vgavoka@fijifvb.gov fj

Nominating Committee

Staff:

Ms. Ratana Poopitakchatkaew
Director-Board Relations
Pacific Asia Travell Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, Stam Tower, 28" Floor
989 Rama 1 Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6582000

FAX'  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: ratana@pata.th com
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Vision 2025 Task Force

Chairman:

Mr. John Sandford

CEO & Publisher

Jasons Travel Media Ltd.

PO Box 9390, Newmarket
Auckland 1031

New Zealand

PHONE 64/9-9128404

FAX: 64/9-9128401

EMAIL: john.s@jasons.co nz

Co-Chairman:

Mr. BoW. Long

Senior Executive Advisor
Sea Cloud Cruises

1365 Hope Street

Stamford CT 06907

USA

PHONE. 1/203-3225414
FAX:  1/203-5956448
EMAIL bowlong@aol com

Members:

Mr. Wilham Calderwood

Chuef Executive

Tourism Tropical North Queensland
51 The Esplanade, P.O.Box 865
Cairns QLD 4870

Australia

PHONE:61/7-4031 7676

FAX:  61/7-4051 0127

EMAIL: ceo@tng.org au

Mr Paul J. Casey

Vice Chairman & CEO

Hawaiian Airlines, Inc

3375 Koapaka Street, Suite G350
Honolulu, Hi 96819-1869

USA
PHONE-" 1/808-8353604
FAX.  1/808-8353688

EMAIL" casey@hawalianair.com

Ms. Clara Chong

Executive Director

Hong Kong Tourist Association
9th-11th Floor, Citicorp Centre

18 Whitfield Road

North Point

Hong Kong, China

PHONE:852/2807 6233

FAX:  852/2807 6411

EMAIL cchong@hktourismboard.com

Ms Dawn Drew

VP & Publisher

National Geographic Traveler
711 Fifth Avenue

New York NY 10022

USA
PHONE:1/212-6105519
FAX:  1/212-6105540

EMAIL: ddrew@ngs.org

Mr. Andrew Drysdale

Regional Director Asia/Pacific
International Air Transport Assn (IATA)
77 Robinson Road, #05-00 SiA Bullding
Singapore 068896

PHONE"65/6239 7102

FAX:  65/6536 7745

EMAIL: drysdalea@iata.org

Mr Michael W. Maple

Director, Airline Business Analysis

The Boeing Company

Marketing Commercial Airplanes Group
P.O Box 3707, MC 21-33

Seattle WA 98124-2207

USA

PHONE: 1/206-766-2523

FAX:  1/208-7661030

EMAIL: michael.w.maple@boeing.com

Mr. Rabendra Raj Pandey

Executive Chairman

Everest Express Tours & Travels (P) Ltd

P O. Box 482, Durbar Marg

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE.977/1-220759

FAX:  977/1-226795

EMAIL: rrpandey@everest-express.com.np

Mr. Peter Trautmann

Chief Operating Officer

Munich International Atrport
Nordallee 25

Munchen D-85326

Germany

PHONE.49/89-9751 0200

FAX:  49/89-9751 0206

EMAIL" peter.trautmann@munich-
airport de

Mr. Roger Wheelock

Chief Operating Officer

Canadian Tourism Commission

55 Metcalfe Street Suite, Bureau 600
Ottawa ON K1P 6L5

Canada

PHONE"' 613/954-3812

FAX'  613/9543988

EMAIL" wheelock.roger@ctc-cct ca
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Staff:

Mr. John Koldowski

Managing Director-SIC.
Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE. 66/2-6582000

FAX:  66/2-6582010

EMAIL: johnk@pata.th com

Mr. Peter A Semone

Vice President-Development
Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit 81, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6582000

FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL: pas@pata.th com



PATA Chapter Advisory Committee

Chairman

Mr. Bo W. Long

Senior Executive Advisor
Sea Cloud Cruises

1365 Hope Street
Stamford CT 06907

USA

PHONE: 203/322-5414
FAX: 203/595-6448
EMAIL bowlong@aol.com

Mr. Paul A Hoskins

Managing Director

Fulcrum Management International
Ltd

34C Abbey Business Centre
Ingate Place

London SW8 3NSW

United Kingdom

PHONE:* 44/7974-187571

FAX 44/1752-779433

EMAIL. p hoskins@tiscall co.uk

Mr Shiv Kapuna

District Sales Mgr, New England
Air india Ltd

22 Gould Road

Bedford MA 01730

USA

PHONE: 1/781-2758765

FAX 1/781-2754368

EMAIL: kapuna@aol com

Ms. Glona C. Keller

Travel Consultant

HNL Travel Associates

1245 Young Street #203
Honolulu Hi 96814

USA

PHONE: 808/591-2011

FAX: 808/591-8513

EMAIL. glona@hnitravel com

Mr. Ashok Pokharel

Director Sales

Himalayan Journeys Pvt. Ltd
P.0.Box 989

Kantipath

Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE: 977/1-226138

FAX' 977/1-227068

EMAIL" hjtrek@mos.com.np

Mr. John Salas

Assoc. Prof., International Tounism
University of Guam

International Tounism Dept

UOG Station

Mangilao 96923

Guam/USA

PHONE. 1/671-7352548

FAX: 1/671-7340535

EMAIL: tounsm@guam uog.edu

Mr. Jaime Serrano-Guerra

Media Representative
Serrano-Guerra Associates

4, Square de Robiac

Pans 75007

France

PHONE: 33/1-45503529

FAX: 33/1-45556523

EMAIL:
sefrano_guerra@compuserve com

Mr. Tom Shigemitsu

Director-Int'L Passenger Mktg & Sales

Planning

Japan Airlines

4-11 Higashi-shinagawa 2 chome
Shinagawa-Ku

Tokyo 140-8637

Japan

PHONE: 81/3-5460 3759

FAX' 81/3-5460 5864

EMAIL. japandesk@jal co.jp

Hon. Rob Talbot

Manager industry Affairs

Contract Pacific Ltd.

P O. Box 22028

Khandallah

Wellington 6030

New Zealand

PHONE: 64/4-9386266

FAX: 64/4-9386266

EMAIL. robtalbot@paradise.net.nz

Mr. Peter Trautmann

Chief Operating Officer
Munich International Airport
Nordallee 25

Terminal C Departure, Level 6
Munchen D-85326

Germany

PHONE: 49/88-9751 0200
FAX: 49/89-9751 0206
EMAIL peter trautmann@munich-
airport.de

Ms. Margaret R. Wilson

General Manager

Swan Gold Tours Pty Ltd

81 John Street

Welshpool WA 6106

Australia

PHONE: 61/8-94515333

FAX. 61/8-94513999

EMAIL: margaret@swangold com
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Mr. Soon-Hwa Wong

Managing Director, Asia & Japan
Hertz Asia Pacific Pte.,Ltd.

15 Scotts Road

#01-01 Thong Teck Buiiding
Singapore 228218

Singapore

PHONE: 65/6370 3333

FAX: 65/7357520, 3703389
EMAIL: shwong@hertz.com

Staff:

Mr John Koldowski

Managing Director-SIC

Pacific Asia Travel Association
Headquarters

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6582000

FAX 66/2-6582010

EMAIL johnk@pata.th.com



Hon Roque R Ablan, Jr.

Fiesta Filpina Dance Co. Inc.

837 Pasay Road, United Life Building
Metro Manila

Philippines

Hon Joop Ave

Special Advisor to the President

State Ministry for Tourism and Art
Jalan Medan Merdeka Barat No 16-19
Jakarta 10110

Indonesia

PHONE'62/21-5749147

FAX 62/21-5749148

Mr Kurt Bodmer

Vice President Product Development
Japan & Orient Tours, J & O Holidays
4025 Camino del Rio North, Suite 200
San Diego CA 92108-4107

USA

PHONE. 1/619-2823659

FAX'  1/619-2824164

EMAIL" kurt@jot com

Mr. Paul J. Casey

President & CEO

Galaxy Distnbution System (Thailand) Ltd.
8/F Maneeya Center Bldg.,

518/5 Ploenchit Rd., Lumini

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE: 66/2-6521531-2

FAX:  66/2-2559939

EMAIL: pjc@galaxy-system.com

Mr Kenneth Chambertain
Orchard Stables, Higher Hadspen
Castle Cary

Somerset BA7 7LX

United Kingdom

PHONE: 44/1963-350616

FAX.  44/1963-351810

Lt. Gen Chalermchai Charuvastra
Bangkok Intercontinental Hotels Co., Ltd.
8th Fl, Siam Tower, 989 Rama 1 Road
Pathumwan

Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE 66/2-6581000

FAX.  66/2-6581022

Mr. Rodney Davies

Paranz Planning & Research Associates of
New Zealand

P O Box 9660, Newmarket

Auckland

New Zealand

PHONE: 64/9-5203595

FAX:  64/9-5206237

EMAIL' paranz@kiwiink.co.nz

PATA Life Members

(alphabetical listing, with contact information)

Mr. Pierre J. Doley

President

Profitable Designs

3041 Palos Verdes Drive West, Palos
Verdes Drive West

Palos Verdes Estates CA 90274-2860
USA

PHONE: 1/310-5419361

FAX:  1/310-5419361

EMAIL: pdoley@home.com

Mr Andrew Drysdale

Regional Director Asia/Pacific
Int"L Air Transport Assn. (IATA)
77 Robinson Road

#05-00 SIA Building

Singapore 068896

Singapore

PHONE:65/6239 7102

FAX: 65/6536 7745

EMAIL drysdalea@iata.org

Mrs. Mina T. Gabor

Chairman

The Ecotournism Society Philippine
Foundation

1357 J P. Laurel St, San Miguel
Manila

Philippines
PHONE:632/834-2993

FAX.  632/834-2994

EMAIL: dotmg@mnl.sequel.net

Dean Ementus Chuck Y. Gee

School of Travel Industry Management
University of Hawaii at Manoa, 2560
Campus Road, George Hall 345
Honolulu HI 96822

USA
PHONE 1/808-9567166
FAX:  1/808-9565378

EMAIL: cgee@hawaii edu

Mr. Duncan Hamilton

Director

ARS Recruitment

P.O. Box 99-371

Auckland

New Zealand

PHONE:64/9-5242073

FAX:  64/9-5246396

EMAIL: dhamilton@arsrecruitment com

Capt. Trevor Haworth

Managing Director/Chairman

Captain Cook Cruises

No. 6 Jetty Circular Quay

Sydney NSW 2000

Australia

PHONE:61/2-92061122

FAX:  61/2-92514725

EMAIL: trevorh@captaincook.com au
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Mr. Cyrill C Herrmann
President

Cynit Herrmann & Associates
74 Crystal Springs Road
San Mateo CA 94402

USA

PHONE: 1/415-548-1463
Mr. Terence Hill

Director

Suite 9a, 13 Thornton Street
Darling Point NSW 2027
Australia
PHONE:61/2-93261296
FAX. 61/2-93262302

Col. Somchai Hiranyakit

International Hotel Industry Magagement
79 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Soi 50
Bangapi, Bangkok

Thailand

PHONE:66/2-7320170

FAX:  66/2-3755150

Mr. George Howling
8081 Lake Place
Carmel CA 93923

USA

PHONE: 1/831-6229988
FAX:  1/831-6229989

Mr. Jon Hutchison

Managing Director

Sydney Convention & Visitors Bureau
Level 13, 80 William Street

Sydney NSW 2001

Australia

PHONE:61/2-93325206

FAX:  61/2-93318723

EMAIL jhutchison@scvb com au

Hon. Daniel K Inouye

300 Ala Moana Blvd. #7212
Honolulu HI 96850

USA

PHONE: 1/808-5412542
FAX:  1/808-5412549

Tunku Iskandar

Managing Director

Melewar Leisure Sdn. Bhd.

Suite 20.04, 20th Floor, Menara MAA, 12
Jalan Dewan Bahasa

Kuala Lumpur 50460

Malaysia

PHONE:60/3-2144 9100

FAX:  60/3-2148 2460

EMAIL: ti@melewar.po.my

Mr. C.B. Jain

203-A, Sainik Farms

New Delhi 110062

India
PHONE:91/11-6965022
FAX:  91/11-6805999
EMAIL: jaincb@yahoo.com



Mr. Claus Jensen

President

Aviation Marketing Services
9325 South East 57th Street
Mercer Istand WA 98040
USA

PHONE:* 1/206-2324406
FAX.  1/206-2362177
EMAIL: (v)3@juno com

Mr Khir Johan
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Menara Multl Purpose Capital Square
No. 8, Jalan Munshi Abdullah

Kuala Lumpur 50100

Malaysia

PHONE:60/3-2988033

FAX:  60/3-2947692

Mr. Akira Kato

1782-27 Kagasaka Machida,
Tokyo 194-0014

Japan
PHONE.81/42-7280269
FAX:  81/42-7265450

Mr. Melvin B. Lane

Bldg. 2 Suite 215, 3000 Sand Hill Road
Menlo Park CA 94025

USA

PHONE. 1/650-8543321

FAX:  1/650-8540226

Ambassador L W (Bil) Lane, Jr.
Building 2, #215, 3000 Sand Hill Rd
Menlo Park CA 94028

USA

PHONE-" 1/650-8545471

FAX:  1/650-8540226

EMAIL Iwiane@classic.msn.com

Mr. Matt Lune

568 Pacific Hwy #7, Killara
Sydney NSW

Australia
PHONE:61/2-94987607

EMAIL: mattiune@bigpond com

Mr. Joseph A. Mcinerney

President & CEO

American Hotel & Lodging Association
1201 New York Avenue NW.,, #5600
Washington DC 20005-3931

USA

PHONE: 1/202-2893111

FAX.  1/202-2893106

EMAIL: joe@ahla.com

Mr. Guillermo Moreno

PATA Life Member

Hera No. 64, Col Credito Constructor
Mexico City DF 03940

Mexico

Mr. Jm T Moritani

Chairman & Publisher

Trave! Journal, inc.

TJ Hospitality Bidg , 3-10-13, Higashi
Nakano, Nakano-ku

Tokyo 164-0003

Japan

PHONE: 81/3-53323651

FAX:  81/3-33606626

EMAIL: moritani@tjnet co.jp

Mr. Chae-Kyung Oh
Forepresident

PLAN Intemational Korea
22-76 Hehwa-dong, Chong-ku
Seoul 110 530

Korea (ROK)

PHONE. 82/2-7620573

FAX.  82/2-7645615

Mr. John H. Pain, O.B.E.

143 Swan Court, Chelsea Manor St.
London SW3 8RV

United Kingdom
PHONE.44/207-3529888

FAX: 44/207-3519667

Mr. Kusa Panyarachun
Managing Director

World Travel Service Ltd.

1053 Charoen Krung Road
Bangkok 10500

Thailand
PHONE:66/2-2335900

FAX:  66/2-2367163

EMAIL. kusa@mozart.inet co.th

Mr. Michael V Paulin

Chairman & President

Aqua Hotels & Resorts, Inc.

1700 Afa Moana Bivd.,

Honolulu H! 96815

USA

PHONE:1/808-9229300

FAX:  1/707-5811888

EMAIL mpaulin@compuserve.com

Mr. Neil Plimmer

Principal

Strategy Consultants

6 Central Terrace

Wellington 6005

New Zealand
PHONE:64/4-9348105

FAX:  64/4-4742894
EMAIL: pimmern@xtra co.nz

Mr. Dharmnoon Prachuabmoh
Member of Parhament

c/o Tourism Authority of Thailand
Office of Governor

1600 Petchburi Rd., Makkasan
Bangkok 10310

Thailand

PHONE:66/2-2505500

FAX:  66/2-2505511

EMAIL: center@tat.or.th

Mr. Marcellinus J. Prajogo

PATA Life Member

Jin. Bukit Kenanga #27, Villa Bukit Mas
Semarang 50235

Indonesia

Mr. Wilham F Quinn, Esq.
PATA Life Member

P.O. Box #3196

Honaolulu Hi 96801

USA

Mr. Matthew Ramsden

Director

Matthew A Ramsden & Associates
357 Karaka Bay Road, Karaka Bay
Wellington

New Zealand
PHONE.64/4-9342544

FAX:  64/4-9342541
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Mr. Prabhakar S.J.B. Rana
Chairman

Soaltee Hotel Limited

G P O 3800, Tahachal
Kathmandu

Nepal

PHONE:977/1-273999

FAX:  977/1-272201

EMAIL: soaltee@shicp.com.np

Dr. Jorge A. H. Range!

President

Instituto {nternacional Macau

Rua De Berlim, Edificio Nam Hong, 2nd Fir
(Nape)

Macao, China

PHONE: 853/751727

FAX:  853/751797

EMAIL: im@macau.ctm.net

Mr. Lakshman Ratnapala
Chairman

Enelar International

2145 Franklin Street, Suite 7
San Francisco CA 94109-2947
USA

PHONE: 1/415-9286778

FAX.  1/415-9298909
EMAIL: ratnapala@aol.com

Mr. John S. Rowe

PATA Life Member/Tourism Consultant
4 Macquarie Street,

Annandale NSW

Australia

PHONE. 61/2-95645706

FAX:  61/2-95643823

EMAIL. john.sue.rowe@bigpond.com

Mr. Kane Rufe

1600 Starside Drive, Canyon Gate West
Las Vegas NV 89117

USA

PHONE" 1/702-243-9089

FAX. 1/702-254-6341

EMAIL" rkrufe@aol.com

Mr. Herbert N. Salyer
1419 Hacienda Dr

Ei Cajon CA 92020
USA

Mr. Inder Sharma

Chairman

Select Holiday Resorts Lid.

Suite 101-103, 1/F, Kanchenjunga Blidg.,
18 Barak Hamba Road

New Dethi 110001

India

PHONE:91/11-3351123

FAX:  91/11-3352210

EMAIL: inder@indramagroup com

Mr. H. P. Sinwardhana
32, Wicklon Street
Ormand Victoria 3204
Australia

Mr. Kiyomi Sugahara

Executive Advisor

MKS Marketing, Inc

2-4-4 Kugahara, Ota-ku

Tokyo 146-0085

Japan

PHONE:81/3-3753 0236

FAX:  81/3-3753 0236

EMAIL. self@kiyomi-sugahara.jp



Mr Tan Chee-Chye
Managing Director
World Express Group
114 Middle Road #05-01
Singapore 188971
PHONE.85/6336 3877
FAX 65/6339 8625

EMAIL: wxpsin@worldexpress.com.sg

Mr Warren S Titus

Chatrman Club Program

Cunard Line Limited

6100 Blue Lagoon Dr, Suite #400
Miam: FL 33178

USA

PHONE 1/305-4633126

FAX 1/305-4633030

EMAIL" whtus@cunardmail.com

Mr. Seree Wangpaichitr

c/o Tounsm Authonty of Thailand
Office of Governor

1600 Petchburi Rd., Makkasan
Bangkok 10310

Thatland

PHONE. 66/2-2505500

FAX: 66/2-2505511

EMAIL. center@tat.or th

Mr Alwin Zecha

Executive Chairman

Pacific Letsure Group

8/F Maneeya Center Building
518/5 Ploenchit Road
Bangkok 10330

Thailand

PHONE' 66/2-6520508

FAX  66/2-6520509
EMAIL aizecha@plt.co.th
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1952
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1967
1968
1968
1969
1970
1970
1971
1971
1971
1971
1972
1972
1972
1973
1973
1973
1974
1974
1974
1975
1975
1975
1976
1976
1976
1976
1976
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1880
1980
1981
1981
1982
1982

Lorrin P. Thurston*
Modesto Farolan*
Robert W. Marshall*
Gyoji Arai*

Charles H. Holmes*
Coal. Clarence M. Young*
J.M. Jumabhoy*
Robert M. Firth*

Sir Leonard Isitt*
William F. Quinn
W.C.G. Knowles*

HRH Hamengkubuwono IX*

Sir John D. Bates*
Chae Kyun Oh

S.N. Chib*

John W. Black*
Sterling R. Newman*
Capt. A.A. Barlow*
Walter H. Fei*

Lt. Gen. Chalermchai Charuvastr

Robert S. Austin*

N.F. Gouffe*

Hon. Roque R. Ablan, Jr.
Sam N. Mercer*
William J. Mullahey*
Maj. H.F. Stanley*
Robert W. Hemphiil*
Khir Johari

George M. Turner”
Rudy Choy*

Tetsuzo Inumaru*
Saburo Ohta*

Harold M. Denton*
Nobuo Matsumura*
Marcellinus J. Prajogo
John Minehan*
Herbert N. Salyer

Hon. Frank E. Stewart*
Hon. Daniel K. Inouye
Hon. LW. “Bill” Lane, Jr.
Melvin B. Lane

Matt Lurie

F. Marvin Plake*
Warren S. Titus

John H. Pain

A.C. “Sammy” Yuan*
Jwah Kyum Kim*
Michael H. Alford*
Jose D. Aspiras*

C.B. Jain

William J. Newport *
Salvador Pena*

Col. Somchai Hiranyakit
Matthew A. Ramsden

PATA Life Members
(full list, in chronological order)

1983
1983
1983
1984
1984
1984
1984
1985
1985
1986
1986
1987
1987
1987
1988
1988
1989
1989
1989
1990
1990
1990
1991
1991
1992
1992
1993
1993
1994
1994
1995
19965
1996
1997
1998
1998
1999
1999
2000
2001
2002

Duncan K. Hamilton
Akira Kato

Guillermo Moreno
Johannes Adnan*

Sri Budoyo*

Claus V. Jensen

H.P. Siriwardhana
Cyril C. Herrmann
Kusa Panyarachun
J.G. “Jerry” O’Donnell*
Henry Oh*

Nari Katgara™

John S. Rowe

Kiyomi Sugahara
George Howling
George “Pete” Wimberly*
Prabhakar S.J.B. Rana
R. Kane Rufe

Alwin Zecha

Kurt A. Bodmer
Kenneth L. Chamberlain
Chuck Y. Gee

Joop Ave

Dharmnoon Prachuabmoh
Tunku Iskandar

Dr. Jorge Rangel

Paul J. Casey

Pierre J. Doley

Capt. Trevor Haworth
W. Neil Plimmer
Terence Hill

Inder Sharma

Tan Chee Chye

Seree Wangpaichitr
Michael Paulin
Lakshman Ratnapala
Jim T. Moritani
Andrew Drysdale

Jon Hutchison

Rodney Davies
Joseph A . Mcinerney

* Denotes deceased
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PATA Honourary Life Members

Honourary Life Membership is awarded each year to the Chairman of the PATA Annual
Conference. Honourary Life Members receive the privileges of PATA membership for life. This
award is a separate distinction from PATA Life Membership.

Mr. W. Neil Plimmer

Chairman

1985 PATA Annual Conference
Auckland, New Zealand

Tengku Razaleigh Hamzah
Chairman

1986 PATA Annual Conference
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Mr. Shunichi Sumita

Chairman

1987 PATA Annual Conference
Osaka, Japan

Mr. Lim Chin Beng

Chairman

1989 PATA Annual Conference
Singapore

Mr. Douglas E. Fyfe

Chairman

1990 PATA Annual Conference
Vancouver, Canada

Mr. Soesilo Soedarman
Chairman

1991 PATA Annual Conference
Bali, Indonesia

Mr. Eugene Sullivan

Chairman

1992 PATA Annual Conference
Hong Kong

Ms. Barbara Kim Stanton
Chairman

1993 PATA Annual Conference
Honolulu, Hawaii

Mr. Youn-Tai Chi

Chairman

1994 PATA Annual Conference
Seoul, Korea (ROK)

Mr. John Banks

Chairman

1995 PATA Annual Conference
Auckland, New Zealand
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Hon. Pongpol Adireksarn
Chairman

1996 PATA Annual Conference
Bangkok, Thailand

Mr. He Guangwei

Chairman

1997 PATA Annual Conference
Beijing, China (PRC)

Ms. Mina T. Gabor

Chairman

1998 PATA Annual Conference
Manila, Philippines

Mr. Tsuguo lyama

Chairman

1999 PATA Annual Conference
Nagoya, Japan

Mrs. Amy Chan

Chairman

2000 PATA Annual Conference
Hong Kong, China

Hon. Dato’ Abdul Kadir bin Sheikh Fadzir
Chairman

2001 PATA Annual Conference

Kuata Lumpur, Malaysia

Mr. Jagmohan

Chairman

2002 PATA Annual Conference
New Detlhi, India



PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION

The Pacific Asia Travel Association is the leader of and authority on Pacific Asia travel
and tourism. It combines a traditional role of product development and marketing
support for destinations, with strategic initiatives for the long-term vitality of the industry.
The PATA mission is “ to contribute to the growth, value and quality of travel and tourism
to and within the Pacific — Asia area on behalf of its diverse membership”

The Association offers its members a wide range of services including:

Human resources development, education and training.

Up-to-date information on industry trends and issues

Professional advisory and planning task forces.

Leadership and programmers on cultural and environmental conservation
Assistance on tourism development and investment policies

Travel trade and destination marketing, promotional and sales opportunities
Enhanced visibility in market places and access to new markets

Forums for networking with leaders of Pacific Asia travel and tourism

PATA's province, defined in its Charter, embraces half the globe from North America
westward across the Pacific to South Asia and from Pole to Pole.

Membership :

Founded in Hawaii in 1951 as a not-for-profit organization, PATA is an ‘Association of
Leaders for Leaders’ with a membership of some 2,000 organizations including
governments, air and cruise lines, hotels, tour operators, travel agencies and other
tourism related corporations and companies, educational institutions, financial and
consultancy services and media.

Augmenting the efforts of PATA is an international network of Chapters in 84 locations,
world-wide. Chapters operate projects and programmes relevant to their local
communities. The PATA Chapter membership is an unmatched sales force of over
17,000 travel industry professionals, developing and promoting PATA member
destinations, products and services.

Operations :

The Association is guided by an international Board of Directors headed by a Chairman
elected annually from among major membership categories and supported in the
development of policy and plans by advice from several Committees.

PATA programs are operated by an international staff, headed by the President and
CEO, with Headquarters in Bangkok and Divisional Offices for the Pacific in Sydney, Asia
in Bangkok, the Americas in Oakland and for Europe in Monaco. The staff are assisted
with advice and expertise from volunteer specialists and on-site “hands-on” help of
Chapter members.

The PATA fiscal year is from July 1 to June 30.
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OFFICERS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The PATA Bylaws define the Officers of the Association as the Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer, Chairman-Elect and Secretary/Treasurer.

All Officers, except the Chief Executive Officer, are elected by the Board Directors for a
one year term and serve, ex-officio, on the Board of Directors with the right to vote. The
Chairman is elected annually, in rotation, from among Government, Carrier and Industry
membership categories and principal geographic regions of PATA

Functions :
The roles of the Officers are defined in the Bylaws as follows:

Chairman :

Preside at meetings of the Board of Director, the Executive Committee and meetings of
the Association other than the Annual Conference. Appoint Chairs and members of the
Advisory Committees and six members of the Executive Committee.

President & Chief Executive Officer :

Responsible for the general management and control of the business affairs of the
Association with power to employ and discharge employees and agents. Submit
recommendations regarding budget requirements for approval of members at annual
meetings. Shall have power to make and sign contracts and agreements within the
approved allocations. Report on Association’s activities at the annual meeting. Shall be
ex-officio, a member, without vote, of the Board of Directors and of all Committees.
Prepares slates of nominees to Advisory Committees.

Chairman-Elect :
In the absence of Chairman, preside over meetings of the Board of Directors. Whenever
possible, succeed to the office of Chairman.

Secretary/Treasurer :
Officer responsible for overseeing the administration of the Association’s financial affairs.
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PATA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Functions :

The function, as mandated in the Bylaws, is to “oversee the current affairs of the
Association on behalf of the Board Director and implement Board policy in respect of
these affairs.” The Committees of the Board of Directors and the Advisory Committees
report to the Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee’s task, as defined by the Board/ Membership liaison
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and the Annual General Meeting in
1995, is to:

1. Examine Financial Statements by the Chief Executive Officer for approval and
where necessary, make recommendations, in summary, to the Board for action,
as appropriate.

1. Discuss management issues and where necessary, make recommendations to
the Board for action, as appropriate.

Hi. Stipulate issues for consideration by the Advisory Committees, with requests for

recommendations.

V. Receive reports of the Advisory Committees, discuss them and where
appropriate, present them to the Board

V. Assess staff, Committee and other recommendations against availability of

resources, prioritize them for implementation and recommend action for Board
approval, where appropriate.

Structure :
Duly elected Chairman of PATA shall chair the Executive Committee, comprising:

. Chairman

. President & Chief Executive Officer

1. Chairman-Elect

Iv. Secretary/Treasurer

V. Immediate Past Chairman

VL. Six members of the Board of Directors appointed by the Chairman, to represent:
a) the main membership categories and
b) principal geographic regions of PATA

Term :
The term of office is one year.

Meeting :

Meetings of the Executive Committee are usually held in September, January and April
on the day prior to the Board Meeting.
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PATA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Functions :

The Board of Directors is the governing body of the Pacific Asia Travel Association. Its
function, defined in the Bylaws, is “ to carry on the activities of the Association between
annual meetings.” Actions of the Board are reported for approval by the PATA
membership at the Annual Conference. The Board of Director elects the Officers of the
Association; except the Chief Executive Officer.

The agenda for Board meetings comprise three major items:

l. Management issues, including financials that require Board approval under the
PATA Bylaws. These are previously addressed, in detail, by the Executive
Committee and recommended in summary, for Board approval.

Il Strategic issues affecting PATA and the travel industry. The PATA Officers, in
consultation with the Chief Executive Officer, identify these and present them to
the Board for discussion in detail, in recognition of Board members’ experience
and expertise in the field of travel and tourism.

. Open Forum on issues identified by Government, Carrier and Industry category
groups; or inter-active session with host community, where Board meeting is held.

Structure :
The Board of Directors total not less than 76 but not more than 80 members, comprising:

a) 25 Government/ Destination representatives.
b) 25 Carrier representatives

c) 25 Industry and Associate representatives
d) | Corporate member

Term:
The term of office is two years.

The elected officers-Chairman, Chairman-elect and Secretary Treasurer-are ex-officio
members of the Board with the right to vote. The non-elected officer- the Chief Executive
Officer member of the Board, without vote. The immediate Past Chairman, the Chairman
of the Annual Conference Program Committee serve as observers on the Board, without
vote, if they are not currently serving as duty elected members of the Board.

Meetings :

Meetings of the Board of Directors are held four times a year-two of which are in
conjunction with the Annual Conference. These meetings are usually slated for
September, January and (two in) April, during the Annual Conference.

The September and January meetings are of two half-days each. One meeting in April is
in the afternoon prior to the opening of the Conference and the other is during the
Conference, briefly, for the election of officers of the Association. Board members are
required to attend at least two Board meetings, a year.
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PATA NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Functions :

To present to the Executive Committee, a slate of nominees representing PATA
Government and Carrier member, for appointment to the Board each year. The slate,
when approved by the Board at its January meeting, is submitted to the PATA Annual
Conference for endorsement by the PATA membership. In carrying out these
responsibilities, the Committee follows the following guidelines:

1. The organization represented by the nominee shall have met all its financial
commitments to PATA.

Il Consideration is given to equitable representation on the Board, of all PATA
geographical regions.

L. Preference is given to representatives of at least two Government/Carrier
organizations which have not been represented on the Board, but have been
members of PATA for three years or more.

V. The individuals selected for nomination shall have experience in the travel
industry and have positions of responsibility in their own organizations, which
command respect among travel industry leaders.

V. The individuals agree to attend the required number of Board meetings each year
and shall be present at the PATA Annual Conference.

Structure :

Appointment of Committee and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with the PATA Chief Executive Officer, from among members of the Board
of Director.

Meetings :

Meetings of the Nominating Committee are held in conjunction with meetings of the
Board of Director twice a year, usually in September and January, on the first morning of
the Board meeting. The slate of nominees must be finalized and reported to the
Executive Committee for presentation to the Board of Directors at the January Board
meeting.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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PATA HONOURS COMMITTEE

Functions :

L To submit to the Executive Committee recommendations for PATA Life
Membership, Awards of Merit, Chapter Awards and Gallery of Legends.
All nominees must go through the proper review process by the PATA Honours
Committee.

1. To review, as appropriate, current guidelines governing these Awards and submit
recommendations to the Board, if adjustments are warranted.

111, To meet and act in confidence, to assure there is the widest possible field of
qualified candidates, nominees are solicited from PATA members in addition to
the Committee’s own nominations.

Structure :

Appointment of Committee Chairman and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with PATA Chief Executive Officer and Honours Committee Chairman from
among PATA Life Members.

Meetings :

Meetings of the Committee are held in conjunction with meetings of the Board of
Directors, twice a year, usually in September and January. Recommendations must be
finalized and reported to the Executive Committee for presentation to the Board at the
January Board meeting.

Awards :
Life Membership Award

1. Nominee has been an active member of PATA for at least 15 years.

2. Nominee has been active at various levels of PATA, such as Chapter, Divisional and
Board of Director levels.

3. Nominee has exercised leadership by serving as chairperson of principal committees,
e.g. advisory councils, divisional steering committees, task forces, PATA workshops
and conferences, efc.

4. Nominee has, in most instances, served as a major officer of PATA, such as
Chairman or Secretary/ Treasurer.

5. Nominee has been cited for the quality of his/her contribution in terms of time and
commitment toward PATA’s ideals and goals.

6. As a general rule, except for unusual situations, only one award is given in this
category each year.

Honourary Life Membership Award

1. Automatically awarded to the Host Committee Chairman of the PATA Annual
Conference.
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Merit Award

—_

Nominee has demonstrated long service to the Association.

2. Nominee has made contributions to PATA at the local level, especially at the
Chapter Level

3. Nominee has demonstrated leadership by serving in roles such as : Chairman of the

Industry Council, Government Category or Carrier Category; member of the Board of

Directors; members of a divisional advisory committees or PATA advisory

committees.

Letters of endorsement from individual's own PATA Chapter and others.

Merit awards, as a rule, are considered each year across major membership

categories government, carrier and industry

o>

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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PATA ANNUAL CONFERENCE PROGRAMME COMMITTEE

Functions :
To submit to the Executive Committee, recommendations in respect of the PATA Annual
Conference, on the following subjects;

I Conference Programme
1. Conference Speakers
. Registration Fees

\A Promotion of Attendance

Structure :

The Chairman of the Committee is appointed by the PATA Chairman, from among the
members of the Board of Director, representing PATA members is good standing.
Committee members are selected in consultation with the PATA Chief Executive Officer
on the basis of :

1. Ability to contribute in terms of knowledge of the Annual Conference
2. Ability to attend meetings.

Representatives of the host country and host country carrier, even if they are not
members of the Board, may be invited to participate in committee meetings.

Meetings :

Meetings of the Conference Programme Committee are held at the call of the Chair,
usually in April during the previous Annual Conference, in June/July and in September.
The work of the Committee is expected to be completed at the September meeting, and
the PATA staff entrusted with the task of implementing the recommendations. A
Progress report is made to January Board meeting.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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PATA INDUSTRY COUNCIL

Functions :

To oversee the interests of PATA Industry and Associate members in relation to
PATA’s goals.

To review and police Industry and Associate membership dues.
To provide industry and Associate representation on the Board of Director.

To Provide Industry and Associate representation at voting sessions of the
Association. Thus, all Industry Council members are voting members of PATA.

Structure :

VI

VI

VHL

The Chairman is elected by the Industry Council, from among its members in
good standing, for a term of two Conference years.

The Vice Chairman is similarly elected by the Council for a term of one
Conference year, from among members in good standing, from the host country
of the next Annual Conference. The Vice Chairman should currently be or have
previously been a Council member.

Chapters with 15 or more Industry members select one Council member to serve
for a term of three years.

Chapters with 100 or more Industry members select one additional representative
to the Council.

Chapters with five or more Associate Industry members select one member to
serve a three year term.

The above listed nominees, though nominated by Chapters, represent not the
Chapters or Chapter members but the PATA members in the Chapter area.
Industry and Associate members from Chapter areas with less than the required
number of representatives and from areas without Chapters, will be represented
by ‘at large’ representatives. Geographical spread and the ability of the nominees
to contribute, are factors in deciding the nomination of such ‘at large’
representatives.

The determination as to which Chapter will have representatives on the Council
will be made on the basis of their Industry and Associate Industry membership
numbers published in the latest PATA membership Directory.

The Council shall include six PATA members nominated by PATA Chapters at
their Divisional meetings to represent PATA Chapter interests. These shall
comprise two from Asia, two from the Americas, one from the Pacific and one
from Europe Divisions.

Basic requirements for selection to the Industry Council include:
(a) represent an Industry or Associate Industry member of PATA, in good
standing
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XI.

XI.

(b) must have attended at least one Annual Conference and have a proven
interest in PATA

(c) must indicate ability to attend Council meetings, the PATA Annual Conference
and about PATA meetings as representatives of the Council.

(d) Industry Council Nominating Committee consists of the Industry Council
Chairman, Industry Council Immediate Past Chairman, PATA CEO and
Industry Council member(s) on the PATA Executive Committee.

A nominating committee of the Industry Council is responsible for reviewing the
nominations submitted by Chapters for Council membership and for selecting the
‘at large’ representatives. This nominating Committee also selects the Council's
nominees to the Board, along with proxies. The resulting slate is presented at
mid-year meeting of the Council.

Council members serve a term of three conference years and meet a minimal
attendance requirement of one Council meeting per year. Council members shall
not be represented by a proxy at a Council meeting.

The Industry Council is represented on the Board of Director by 25 Council
members coming from the Industry and the Associate Industry categories. They
are appointed to the Board at each Annual Conference for a term of two
Conference years. A person may be appointed as a new member of the Council
and as a representative of the Council on the Board of Director at the same time.
The Council also selects a slate of 25 proxies, for a term of one year, to substitute
for absent representatives of the Council at Board meetings.

Meetings :
Two meetings of the Industry Council are held each year, these being:

The mid-year meeting held in conjunction with the Board of Directors meeting in
January/ February.

The Annual General Meeting held in conjunction with the PATA Annual
Conference in April.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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GOVERNMENT/DESTINATIONS CATEGORY MEETING

Functions :

1 To liaise on all aspects of PATA programmes to ensure that these are developed
and implemented in a manner consistent with the interests and contributions of
Government/Destination members.

11 To coordinate wherever appropriate, a strong and active involvement of
Government/ Destination members in PATA programmes so that these will be of
maximum effectiveness to all PATA members.

1. To promoted the specific interests of Government/Destination members within
PATA, in such areas as constitutional change, voting rights and membership
dues.

V. To coordinate the views of Government/Destination members on the issues
discussed by the Board and on recommendations of the PATA Committee.

V. To discuss, and if agreed, to take action of the matters of common interest to
Government/ Destination members.

Officers :

A Chairman and Vice Chairman are appointed each year by majority vote of the
representatives of Government/Destination member organizations attending the annual
meetings of the Government/Destination members group which takes place at the time of
the PATA Annual Conference and at the same location. The Chairman would be elected
every year from existing members of the Category who have a year remaining in their
tenure on the Board. The Vice Chairman will be elected every year from among those
who are Government/Destination members of the incoming Board. A Chairman or Vice
Chairman serves for a term of one year. The Vice Chairman’s term can be extended by
being re-elected through the annual election procedure.

Meetings :

l. Annual Meeting
Representatives of all Government/Destination members of PATA may participate
in the annual meeting, held in conjunction with the Annual Conference. When a
vote is taken, there shall not be more than one vote cast by each organization.

1. Other Meetings
Meetings are also held n conjunction with meetings of the PATA Board of
Directors. Such meetings are normally composed of the representatives of the
Government/Destination members serving on the PATA Board of Directors and
attending that particular Board meeting. However, representatives of other
Government/Destination members may attend, if they so wish.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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CARRIER CATEGORY MEETING

Functions :

To Liaise on all aspects of PATA programmes to ensure that these are developed
and implemented in a manner consistent with the interests and contributions of
Carrier members.

To coordinate wherever appropriate, a strong and active involvement of Carrier
members in PATA programmes so that these will be of maximum effectiveness to
all PATA members.

To promote the specific interests of Carrier members within PATA, in such areas
as constitutional change, voting rights and membership dues.

V. To coordinate the views of Carrier members on issues discussed by the Board
and on the recommendations of the PATA Committees.

V. To discuss, and if agreed, to take action on any matters of common interest to
Carrier members.

Officers :

A Chairman is elected each year during the April meeting by majority vote of Carrier
members present and voting. A Vice Chairman is appointed by duly elected Chairman.
Chairman and Vice Chairman serve a term of one year.

Meetings :

Annual Meeting

Representatives of all Carrier members of PATA may participate in the annual
meeting, held in conjunction with the Annual Conference. When a vote is taken,
there shall not be more than one vote cast bye each organization.

Other Meetings

Meetings are also held in conjunction with meetings of the PATA Board of
Directors. Such meetings are normally composed of the representatives of the
Carrier members serving on the PATA Board of Directors and attending that
particular Board meeting. However, representatives of other Carriers may attend,
if they so wish.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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RESEARCH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Functions :
1. To convey the industry sectors’ perspective in the development of research
programs.
1. To ensure the research being proposed benefits the majority of the PATA
members.

11l. To provide guidance and assistance in the growth of the Strategic Information
Centre.

V. To communicate to the Association, local, national, and internationa! issues
which affect the industry.

V. To ensure that policy and issues research programs are created on critical
topics to educate governments and the public on the value of tourism to their
specific area.

Structure :
Appointment of Committee Chairman and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with PATA Chief Executive Officer from among PATA Members.

The Research Advisory Committee will be a continuing advisory group. The Chairman
and the Members will serve for a two-year term. No Chairman or member can serve for
more than two consecutive terms. The individual must be inactive on the Committee for
a minimum of one term. A term consists of two years. This would not pertain to WTO.

Meetings :
The Committee will meet in conjunction with the January, April and September Board of
Directors meetings.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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MARKETING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Functions :
1 To work with management to produce marketing initiatives to support
membership development.

il To ensure that current marketing programs are effective.

I. To provide guidance and assistance in creating new programs that benefit the
maijority of PATA members.

v. To consider all aspects of PATA's activities and business practices from a
marketing perspective to ensure the organization adds for members.

Structure :
Appointment of Committee Chairman and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with PATA Chief Executive Officer from among PATA members.

This Committee shall be a continuing advisory group; the Chairman and the members
will serve for a two-year term. No Chairman or member can serve for more than two
consecutive terms. The individual must then be inactive on the Committee for a
minimum of one term. A term consists of two years.

Meetings:
The Committee will meet in conjunction with the January, April and September Board of
Director meetings.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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SUSTAINABLE TOURISM COMMITTEE

Functions :
1. To guide the development of a PATA strategy for responsible and sustainable
tourism.

il To provide a framework that can be used to align PATA’s activities in

® Tourism development (e.g. Green Leaf/Green Globe)
® Education (e.g. best practices)
® Communications (e.g. help to define PATA positions on issues)

® Alliances (i.e. developing relationships with other conservation, preservation
and social agencies)

® Business development

® Research (e.g. to advance the development of responsible and sustainable
tourism practices)

Structure :

The Committee will be made up of members appointed to represent a broad mix of the
PATA membership, other associations or organizations involved in responsible and
sustainable tourism and individuals who can contribute to a high level of professional
expertise to the development of a strategy for responsible and sustainable tourism.

Appointment of Committee Chairman and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with PATA Chief Executive Officer from among PATA members.

This Committee shall be a continuing advisory group; the Chairman and the members
will serve for a two-year term. No Chairman or member can serve for more than two
consecutive terms. The individual must then be inactive on the Committee for a
minimum of one term. A term consists of two years.

Members whose term expires in 2002 will be eligible to extend it for two-2 year term. (4
years) Those with term ending in 2003, will have choice to continue for one-2 year term
only.

Meetings :
Meetings will be held when necessary, usually in conjunction with Board Meetings and
other PATA events.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA's annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Functions :

IR To address ongoing human resource development (HRD) needs of PATA
members.

1. To consider educational opportunities and new HRD initiatives.

lil. To assess the current supply of relevant HRD programs to serve PATA members.

V. To evaluate the capabilities of universities within the Pacific Asia region.

V. To create strategic relationships with prominent institutions in the region and
globally.

VI. To vet education and training programs and proposals requesting sponsorship or

alliances with PATA.

Vil.  Toreview and recommend PATA educational recognition schemes, including
certification and co-branding possibilities, to promote excellence in tourism HRD
programs.

VIll. Toincrease educational awareness among PATA members.

Structure :

The Committee will be comprised of PATA members who represent the Association’s
diversity in terms of geography and category.

Appointment of Committee Chairman and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with PATA Chief Executive Officer from among PATA members.

This Committee shall be a continuing advisory group; the Chairman and the members
will serve for a two-year term. No Chairman or member can serve for more than two
consecutive terms. The individual must then be inactive on the Committee for a
minimum of one term. A term consists of two years.

Meetings :
Meetings will be held when necessary, usually in conjunction with Board Meetings and
other PATA events.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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AD HOC COMMITTEES OR TASK FORCES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Functions:
As determined by the Board of Directors.

Structure :
Appointment of Committee Chairman and members are made by the PATA Chairman in
consultation with PATA Chief Executive Officer from among PATA Members.

Term :
It will be for a specific period determined by the PATA Chairman or the Board of
Directors.

Reporting Relationships and Executive Resource :

The Committee will report to the PATA Board of Directors and provide input to
management for PATA’s annual plan and work programmes through the Board of
Directors.
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PATA Operational Headquarters
and PATA Asia Division

Unit B1, 28th Floor, Siam Tower
989 Rama | Road, Pathumwan
Bangkok 10330, Thailand

TEL: (66-2) 658-2000

FAX: (66-2) 658-2010

E-Mail: patabkk@pata.th.com
Web Site: www.pata.org

PATA Administrative Headquarters
and PATA Americas Division
Latham Square Building

1611 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 1515
Oakland, CA 94612 USA

TEL: (1-510) 625-2055

FAX: (1-510) 625-2044

E-Mail: patahq@pata.org

E-Mail: americas@pata.org

PATA Europe Division

Les Eucalyptus

11 Avenue des Guelfes
Fontvieille, MC 98000 Monaco
TEL: (377) 92 05 61 32

FAX: (377) 92 05 61 33
E-Mail: europe@pata.mc

PATA Pacific Division
P.O. Box 645, Kings Cross
NSW 1340 Australia

TEL: (61-2) 9332-3599
FAX: (61-2) 9331-6592
E-Mail: pata@pata.org.au
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
Month Ended November 30, 2002

On a year-to-year comparative basis, the PATA financial recovery is continuing with improved
performance in maximisation of our overall organisational resources. Expenses are down by US$ 448,000
compared to PATA’s financial position in November of 2001. This reflects a concerted effort by
management to cut and control costs, while maintaining the uninterrupted delivery of our core membership
services. Overall revenue year-to-date is ahead by approx. US$ 13K.

Looking ahead at the remaining seven months of our current fiscal year, we are confident that we will meet
our F/Y 2002/3 Re-Forecast Budget, while still investing in “New Agenda” activities.

Line Item 4 & 17 Marketing and Promotion Revenue and Expense
The majority of transactions in this line item take place during the second half of our
fiscal year. (Most American and European trade shows take place between January and
June)

Line Item 5 & 18 Annual Conference
We remain confident that PAC 2003 will generate the projected income of US$ 200K.

Line Item 12 Sponsorship Funds
We expect a revenue shortfall in this line item, which represents revenue from the
Premier Partner Programme. Due to budgetary constraints, Interval and Onity have
discontinued their Premier Partnership. A recent payment by MasterCard of US$ 50,000
is not yet represented in this statement. We are pleased to announce that GDS company
Abacus has confirmed that it will join the Premier Partner Programme next month.

Line Item 13 Membership Dues
Fully Paid Membership dues stand at US$1.8 million, which is ahead of last F/Y by some
US$ 91K. Management expects to meet, if not exceed, the budgetary target of US$ 2.0
million for this F/Y.

Line Items 14-21 Programme Expenses
Collective programme expenses have been reduced by US$ 95K, reflecting a concerted
effort to maximise resources, while not compromising the quality of membership
services.

Line Items 22-24 Other Expenses
Collective Other Expenses have been reduced very substantially, again reflecting a
concerted effort on the part of management to maximise resources and cut costs.

Line Item 25 Staff Costs
Staff costs have been reduced by approximately US$150,000. These reductions,
however, will not continue at the same pace as Management needs to re-staff for several
critically important new positions.

Line Item 27 Travel/Representation
PATA has been able to realise a US$38K reduction in Travel and Representation
expenses. This is largely due to an assertive policy to have Management’s travel, room &
board for many speaking engagements sponsored.



Line Item 28

Line Item 29

Communications

In management's cost reduction schemes, efforts have been made to reduce postage,
facsimile and telephone costs and make increased use of electronic communication. This
has resulted in significant cost savings.

Office Expenses

We have renegotiated and significantly reduced our freight and courier charges, our
stationery and brochure printing and have reduced our bank charges. A conservative
purchasing policy is in place.



PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Month Ended November 30, 2002

Nov., 02 Y-T-D 2002-2003
REVENUE: Actual Actual Re-Forecast Variance
Program Revenue :
1)  Market Research & Information 10,364 68,358 130,000 |: 2,885
2) Product Development - - 22,000 | (18,849)
3) Human Resources Development - - 15,000 -
4)  Marketing & Promotion 12,294 60,196 350,000 14,092
5) Annual Conference 4,572 30,762 580,000 15,921
6) PATA Travel Mart - - - -
7) PATA Americas Travel Mart (2,130) (7,500) - (30,082)
8) Sustainable Tourism Conf. & Mart (7,091) 1,705 20,000 1,705
Total Program Revenue 18,010 153,522 1,117,000 (14,329)|
Other Revenue
9) Communications Department 50 50 70,000 50
10) Chapters Support 510 19,797 50,000 (5,073)
11) Interest & Other Revenue 9,761 15,934 30,000 (8,632)
12) Sponsorship Funds - - 200,000 (50,000)
Total Other Revenue 10,321 35,781 350,000 (63,655)|
Membership Revenue
13) Membership Dues 94,418 1,883,024 2,000,000 91,641
Total Membership Revenue 94,418 1,883,024 2,000,000 91,641
TOTAL REVENUE 122,749 2,072,327 3,467,000 13,657
EXPENSE:
Program Expense
14) Market Research & Information 6,769 44,940 120,000 1,724
15) Product Development 411 411 10,000 (5,025)
16) Human Resources Development - - 4,000 (1)
17) Marketing & Promotion 6,861 37,666 350,000 (54,360)
18) Annual Conference 2,702 30,579 380,000 2,956
19) PATA Travel Mart/Singapore - - 80,000 (11,215)
20) PATA Americas Travel Mart - - 15,000 (35,123)
21) Sustainable Tourism Conf. & Travel 625 5,335 15,000 5,155
Total Program Expense 17,368 118,930 974,000 (95,888)|
Other Expenditures
22) Communications Department - 1,662 60,000 (15,286)
23) Chapter Support 1,053 25,373 50,000 (8,124)
24) Sponsorship - 130 50,000 (27,580)
Total Other Expenditures 1,053 27,165 160,000 (50,990)|
Administration Expenditures
25) Staff Costs 140,456 615,570 1,500,000 (152,144)
26) Occupancy 26,975 93,139 218,000 6,530
27) Travel/Representation 19,186 56,720 210,000 (38,672)
28) Communications 9,236 34,862 130,000 (44,510)
29) Office Expenses 35,651 135,691 330,000 (53,172)
30) Depreciation 8,746 33,611 115,000 (19,789)
Total Administration Expenditures 240,249 969,592 2,503,000 (301,758)
TOTAL EXPENSE 258,670 1,115,687 3,637,000 (448,636)
Net Revenue/(Deficit) from operations
before membership revenue (230,339) (926,385) (2,170,000) 370,652
TOTAL NET REVENUE/(DEFICIT) $ (135921) $§ 956,639 $ (170,000.00) 462,293




PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION

BALANCE SHEET
MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER,
30, 2002
Month Ended November, 30
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 944,573.01
Accounts Receivable 111,882.04
Prepaid Expenses 84,162.61
Prepaid Pension Costs 152,740.00
Total Current Assets 1,293,357.66
Property and Equipment:
Leasehold Improvements 40,065.01
Furniture, Fixture and Equipment 1,086,728.86
Less Accumulated Amortization (750,340.92)
Total Furniture, Fixture and Equipment 376,452.95
Intangible Assets -
Less Accumulated Amortization -
Total Intangible Assets -
Investments 193,265.00
Total Assets $ 1,863,075.61
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 22,057.90
Accrued Liabilities 85,536.64
Member. Dues-PD. in Advance 32,675.65
Unearned Income - Other 42,912.21
Due to (from) PATA Foundation, Inc. 108,985.23
Total Current Llabilities 292,167.63
Net assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Undesignated - General fund 457,228.27
Unrealized Gain/Loss - Investment -
Excess Revenue over Expenses 935,679.71
Total Net Assets 1,392,907.98
Designated - Sam N. Mercer Education Fund 178,000.00

Total Llabililes and Net Assets $ 1,863,075.61




PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION

BUDGET SUMMARY
2003-2004
Program Revenue
Market Research & Information 124,000
Product Development -
Human Resources Development -
Marketing & Promotion 400,000
Annual Conference 646,000
PATA Travel Mart 648,000
PATA Americas Travel Mart -
Sustainable Tourism Conf. & Mart -
Total Program Revenue 1,818,000
Other Revenue
Communications Department 72,000
Chapters Support 50,000
Interest & Other Revenue 20,000
Sponsorship Funds 100,000
Total Other Revenue 242,000
Membership Revenue
Membership Dues 2,100,000
Total Membership Revenue 2,100,000
TOTAL REVENUE 4,160,000
EXPENSE:
Program Expense
Market Research & Information 150,000
Product Development 100,000
Human Resources Development -
Marketing & Promotion 400,000
Annual Conference 388,000
PATA Travel Mart/Singapore 373,000
PATA Americas Travel Mart -
Sustainable Tourism Conf. & Travel -
Total Program Expense 1,411,000
Other Expenditures
Communications Department 48,500
Chapter Support 50,000
Sponsorship 10,000
Total Other Expenditures 108,500
Administration Expenditures
Staff Costs 1,600,000
Occupancy 233,479
Travel/Representation 200,000
Communications 125,000
Office Expenses 300,000
Depreciation 114,000
Total Administration Expenditures 2,572,479
TOTAL EXPENSE 4,091,979
TOTAL NET REVENUE/(DEFICIT) $ 68,021.00




PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO REPORT

NOVEMBER 30, 2002

Merrill Lynch:

November 30, 2002

Long term investments:

Total Cost Basis

PATA Main Account 429,183.04

PATA Foundation 88,362.23

Sam N. Mercer Education Fund 178,000.00
Total long term investments $695,815.27
Main Investment account - (Pool) :
Restricted long term investment:

PATA foundation endowment 20,623.00
Total restricted long term investment $20,623.00
Grand Total Long Term Investment $716,438,27
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Patel &

1 Telephone: (510) 452-5051
ASSOClateS 2101 Webster Street, Suite 1650 Facsimile: (510) 452-3432
Certified Public Accountant Oakland, California 94612 E-mail: Patelcpa@aol.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Pacific Asia Travel Association
Oakland, California

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Pacific Asia Travel
Association as of June 30, 2002 and 2001, and the related statements of activities and cash flows
for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Pacific Asia Travel
Association’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Pacific Asia Travel Association as of June 30, 2002 and 2001, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

/f e« AGM'M‘:/
Oakland, California
August 30, 2002



PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2002
June 30:
ASSETS 2002 2001
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 472,817 487,092
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 190,695 204,077
$140,700 in 2002 and -0- in 2001
Prepaid expenses 234,831 232,329
Total current assets 898,343 923,498
Long term investments (Note 5) 76,596 76,185
Long term investments pledged as collateral (Notes 5 and 8) 123,467 120,099
Total long term investments 200,063 196,284
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,030,323 1,135,947
Less: accumulated depreciation 641,729 649,089
Total furniture, fixtures and equipment 388,594 486,858
Intangible assets (Note 7) 75,001 75,001
Less: accumulated amortization 75,001 61,257
Total intangible assets 13,744
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,487,000 1,620,384
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 28,314 $ 43,571
Accrued liabilities 89,186 116,971
Membership dues paid in advance 595,863 419,174
Deferred revenue 28,562 14,328
Due to PATA Foundation, Inc. 110,005 66,346
Total current liabilities 851,930 660,390
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets
Undesignated - General fund 457,070 781,994
Designated - Sam N. Mercer Education Fund 178,000 178,000
Total net assets 635,070 959,994
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,487,000 $ 1,620,384

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Program Income
Market research and information
Product development
Human resources development
Marketing and promotion
Annual conference
PATA travel mart (Note 6)
Pacific Americas Travel Mart (Previously VUSAMART)
ACTEM

Total program income

Program Expenditures
Market research and information
Product development
Human resources development
Marketing and promotion
Annual conference
PATA travel mart
Pacific Americas Travel Mart (Previously VUSAMART)
ACTEM

Total program expenditures

Program contribution

Other Income
Communication department
Chapters support
Interest and other income
Sponsorship income

Total other income

Other Expenditures
Communication department
Chapters support
Sponsorship

Total other expenditures

Fixed Expenditures
Staff costs
Occupancy
Travel/representation
Communications
Depreciation and amortization
Office expenses

Total fixed expenditures
Total expenditures
Deficit from operations
Membership dues
Change in unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted Net assets, beginning of year
Prior period adjustments
Unrestricted Net assets, beginning of year as restated

Unrestricted Net assets, end of year

$

Year Ended June 30:
2002 2001
135,576 $ 98,498
32,120 10,566
2,046
234,557 333,237
448,024 633,515
350,000 400,000
6,682 263,401
460 39,679
1,207,419 1,780,942
139,391 150,785
9,572 5,718
1,759 9,895
283,804 322,752
297,234 392,832
2,044 5,529
43,157 179,490
4,963 41,767
781,924 1,108,768
425,495 672,174
65,837 70,349
31,460 16,474
29,551 181,673
125,000 287,500
251,848 555,996
68,479 43,326
59,993 38,346
45,516 57,401
173,988 139,073
1,878,333 2,002,189
212,468 237,231
195,758 201,714
146,533 192,273
114,362 106,495
571,958 462,028
3,119,412 3,201,930
3,293,400 3,341,003
(2,616,057) (2,112,833)
2,291,133 2,156,540
(324,924) 43,707
959,994 1,190,082
(273,795)
959,994 916,287
635,070 $ 959,994

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Year Ended June 30:
2002 200]

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in unrestricted net assets $ (324924) § 43,707
Adjustments to reconcile change in unrestricted net assets to
net cash provided/(used) in operating activities:

Prior period adjustment (273,795)
Unrealized gain or loss on investments (3,779) 2,544
Bad debt expense 169,232
Depreciation and amortization 114,362 106,495
Loss on equipment write off 9,414
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Accounts receivable (155,850) 232,623
Prepaid expenses (2,502) 71,805
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts payable (15,257) (11,013)
Accrued liabilities (27,785) 28,932
Membership dues paid in advance 176,689 95,128
Deferred revenue 14,234 (73,967)
Due to PATA Foundation, Inc. 43,659 38,808
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities (2,507) 261,267
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 234,601
Acquisition of furniture, fixtures and equipment (11,768) (113,243)
Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities (11,768) 121,358
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on line of credit (49,474)
Net cash provided/(used) by financing activities (49,474)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (14,275) 333,151
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 487,092 153,941
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 472817 § 487,092

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4



NOTE 1:

PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business of the Association

Pacific Asia Travel Association (the Association) is a not-for-profit entity organized to
encourage and assist in the development of the travel industry throughout the Pacific
Asia area.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly, reflects all significant receivables, payables, and other

liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standard Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statement of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS
No. 117, the organization is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets, unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. There were no
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Classes of net assets

Unrestricted net assets are those net assets of the Association, which are neither
permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

Concentration of credit risk

The Association maintains cash balances at various financial institutions totaling
$472,817 at June 30, 2002. Generally, accounts at each institution are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000. At June 30, 2002, uninsured
balances totaled $315,875 before reconciling items.

Furniture, Fixtures and equipment

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost. Major additions and
improvements to furniture, fixtures and equipment are capitalized while repairs and
maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. On sale or retirement of furniture,
fixtures and equipment, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed
from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is taken into income or expense.
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The organization has a policy to capitalize fixed assets expenditures in excess of $500
provided the asset has an estimated useful life in excess of one year from date of
acquisition.

Depreciation

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, depreciation
and amortization expense amounted to $114,362 and $106,495 respectively.

Intangible assets

The acquisition cost of intangible assets is capitalized when the Association believes
there is a long-term future value.

Amortization

The intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives.

Investments
At June 30, 2002 and 2001 investments consist of marketable debt and equity
securities and are measured at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are

reflected in the statement of activities and changes in net assets.

Sam N. Mercer Education Fund

This fund is designated for use in the conduct of travel industry education and training
programs approved by the Board of Directors of the Association. Interest earned by
this fund is credited directly to undesignated net assets.

Statements of Cash Flows

For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers highly liquid
cash investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reporting of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related disclosures.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.



NOTE 2:

Pension Curtailment Gain

Due to volatility and high degree of uncertainty of pension valuation, the management
did not recognize gain on pension curtailment. Gains are to be recognized when funds
are actually received which 1s after all benefit obligations have been paid to the
participants.

PENSION PLAN

The Association has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan covering all
employees meeting the plan's eligibility requirements. The plan provides for a
monthly benefit beginning at age 65 equal to 45 percent of average monthly
compensation received during the last 60 months of employment with the Association.

It is the Association's policy to fund the plan by contributions that are expected to
remain level when expressed as a percentage of the compensation of covered

participants. Presently the plan is over funded.

The following sets forth the funded status of the plan:

2002 2001
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 262,215  § 1,385,338
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 561,502 2,009,309
Funded status (overfunded) $  (299,287) $ (623,971)
Prepaid benefit cost recognized in the statement
of financial position $ 152,740 § 152,740

The following assumptions were used in determining the net periodic benefit cost.

2002 2001
Discount rate 7.0% 7.0%
Expected return on plan assets 7.0% 7.0%
Rate of compensation increase 5.0% 5.0%
Benefit cost $ -3 -
Employer contributions - -
Plan participants' contributions - -
Benefit paid $ 1275023 ¢ 145,057

As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, management of the Association has decided
to terminate the plan and currently is engaged in the liquidation and distribution of
plan benefits payable to participating employees. It is presently seeking approval of
plan termination from the department of treasury, Internal Revenue Service.
Accordingly, the prepaid benefit cost amount for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002
has not been incorporated in the statement of financial position.
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In addition, Pacific Asia Travel Association has a non-contributory employee benefit
plan under TIRC Section 401 K. Under this plan, the employer has no matching or
participation obligation. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, the plan assets are
invested in long-term mutual funds with a fair market value of $106,745.

NOTE 3: INCOME TAXES

The Association is exempt from federal and state income taxes. However, it is liable
for income tax at normal corporate rates on its unrelated business income. The
Association had no such income in 2002 and 2001.

NOTE 4: LEASES

The Association has various operating lease agreements for its headquarters and
divisional offices expiring in various years through August 2005. The leases for office
space contain renewal options. Future minimum renfal payments due under these
leases are as follows:

Year Ended June 30:
2003 $ 185,159
2004 174,761
2005 179,363
2006 153,240
Subsequent to 2006 153,240
Total future minimum rental payments $ 845,763

Rental expense for these leases and month to month rents were $212,468 in 2002 and
$237,231 in 2001.

NOTES: INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2002 and 2001 the Association's investments consisted of the following;

June 30, 2002
Carrying Fair Unrealized
Value Value Gain/(Loss)
Long term investments
PIMCO Total Return
Mutual Fund $ 189,956 § 195283 § 5,327
Alliance Premier Growth
Mutual Fund 6,328 4,780 (1,548)
Total long term investments $ 196,284 § 200,063 §$ 3,779




NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

June 30, 2001

Carrying Fair Unrealized
Value Value Gain/(Loss)
Long term investments
PIMCO Total Return
Mutual Fund $ 200,008 $ 189,956 § (10,051)
Alliance Premier Growth
Mutual Fund 9,141 6,328 (2,813)
Total long term investments $ 209,149 § 196,284 § (12,865)
PATA TRAVEL MART

The PATA Travel Mart was owned and operated by the Association through the 1997
event. The Association entered into an agreement that provides for future events to be
operated on a contract basis by an unrelated third party:

Under the agreement, the Association received the guaranteed minimum sum of
$350,000 and $400,000 included in program income for 2002 and 2001.

YUSAMART
The VUSAMART conference was acquired by the Association on October 15, 1997.

The Association's cost of acquiring the conference was $75,001, which is recorded as
an intangible asset and amortized over an estimated useful life of five years.

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

The Association established a $100,000 revolving line of credit with Merrill Lynch
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The line of credit is secured by mutual
fund accounts with a fair value of $123,467 at June 30, 2002. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2002, outstanding line of credit balance was zero.

BARTER EXCHANGES

In the normal course of operations, the Association barters memberships in exchange
for services. The Association determines the value of barter transactions to be

recorded using the amount charged for the memberships exchanged. During 2002, the
Association received no bartered services.
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DRAFT REPORT

This draft report of the PATA Vision 2025 Task Force has been prepared by management to
reflect a summary of the Task Force discussions. Upon review of this draft submission by the
2025 Task Force members in their final meeting on Friday, January 17, 2003, the report will be
presented to the PATA Board of Directors for acceptance at their meeting on Saturday, January
18, 2003 in Manama, Bahrain.

EVOLUTION OF THE PATA VISION 2025 TASK FORCE

The last reviews of PATA’s Strategic direction were undertaken by the Presidential Task
Force Direction 2000 in 1989-90 and the Chairman’s Task Force Review of Direction 2000
in 1996-97.

In 2001, Mr. John Sandford, in his Incoming Chairman’s Address at the Malaysia Annual
Conference called for the creation of a “Vision PATA” task force: a group asked to take
PATA’s experience of the last 50 years and to project a view of the look, shape and feel of
travel and tourism in the PATA region into the next 25 years. He said of the task force: “We
will use the benefits of hindsight and the talent of strategic foresight to identify key issues and
opportunities facing PATA and our sector for the next 25 years.”

Chairman Sandford formally named the task force Vision 2025 and proposed a 12-member
team soon after the PATA Annual Conference 2001. The Vision 2025 Task Force first
convened at the Chinese Taipei Board Meeting in September of 2001. Following its first
meeting in Chinese Taipei, the Task Force met four additional times in Kuching - Sarawak,
New Delhi, Manila and Bahrain.

MEMBERS OF THE TASK FORCE

The initial members of the Task Force were selected by Chairman Sandford to provide the
greatest cross-section of geography and industry segmentation.

Chairman:

Mr. John Sandford, Jasons Travel Media Ltd.
Co-Chairman:

Mr. Bo Long, Sea Cloud Cruises

Members:

Mr. Matthew Brown, The Boeing Company

Mr. William Calderwood, Tourism Tropical North Queensiand
Mr. Paul Casey, Hawaiian Airlines/Galaxy Systems

Ms. Clara Chong, Hong Kong Tourism Board

Mr. Renton de Alwis, Ceylon Chamber of Commerce

Ms. Dawn Drew, National Geographic Traveler
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Mr. Andrew Drysdale, Hazelton Airlines/ IATA

Mr. Rabendra Raj Pandey, Everest Express Tours and Travel

Mr. Charles C.H. Peng, China Airlines

Mr. Peter Semone, PT Bali Triloka Candra/ Pacific Asia Travel Association
Mr. Peter Trautmann, Munich International Airport

Mr. Roger Wheelock, Canadian Tourism Commission

* Note that some Task Force members subsequent to being appointed, and prior to the
completion of this report, changed organisations and are therefore listed as representing two
organisations. It should also be noted that Mr. Michael Maple replaced Mr. Matthew Brown as
the Boeing Company’s representative to the Board during the tenure'of the Task Force and was
requested by the Chairman to continue to represent the Boeing Company on the Task Force.

TASK FORCE TERMS OF REFERENCE

During the first meeting of the Task Force in Chinese Taipei, it was reported by then CEO, Mr.
Joseph A. Mclnerney, that Direction 2000 had provided the Association with 15 tactical points
to follow in the years leading up to 2000. During the early part of his tenure, he had
endeavoured to fulfill any outstanding points of Direction 2000, among them the move of the
PATA Headquarters to Asia. Mr. Mclnerney suggested that the 2025 Task Force concentrate
on strategic rather than tactical issues facing PATA. This was unanimously agreed upon.

It was further agreed at the initial Chinese Taipei meeting that the primary focus of Task Force
plan should be for the next five years, and the vision of 25 years would be a much smaller
portion of the Task Force.

It was also agreed that the recommendations of the Task Force should be regarded as a rolling
plan, and an annual review by management of the Task Force recommendations was essential.

The Task Force emphasised the importance of a regular revisit of Vision 2025 through the
structuring of a 2025 Review Task Force, which would be convened every five years.

By coincidence, the events of the WTC September 11, 2001 tragedy occurred less than a
fortnight prior to the Task Force’s first meeting and reminded all participants that only one
thing remained certain in the new world order AND that was uncertainty. The hope of
projecting a 2025 Vision for the Region, Association and Industry had become imminently
more complicated by these events and a sharp reminder to hold back on overly ambitious

crystal ball forecasts.
KEY STRATEGIC AREAS

The Vision 2025 Task Force agreed on the following strategic issues in a paper tabled by the

Chairman some weeks after the first Chinese Taipei meeting. These further supported and
focused the overall Task Force terms of reference. They included:
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L The Role of PATA
a. What will be member expectations in the future?
b. What services does PATA need to protect, evolve or develop?
c. How will this redefined role change the nature of the organisation?
d. Is there a need to review our geographic focus in light of the market
development trends we identify?

1L The Vision
a. Is the current vision and mission relevant for the immediate and long-term
future?
b. Is the current vision and mission sustainable?
¢. Does PATA have a unique selling point over competitive organisations?

IIL Organisational Structure and Skill Sets
a. What are the implications for the organisational structure which the new role
and vision may create?
b. What new skill sets does PATA need to develop or hire?
c. What are the implications for the Board structure?
d. What changes need to be made to the member structure and categories?

Iv. Competitive Environment
a. What will a SWOT analysis identify?
b. What changes are needed to address this analysis?

V. Alliances
a. With whom should PATA work and cooperate?
b. With whom should PATA not cooperate?

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Vision 2025 Task Force recommendations are a distillation of the ideas, concepts and
thoughts — at a strategic level — that are seen as shaping a leaner, faster and more focused
PATA.

Some basic assumptions are nestled behind these recommendations and provide perspective on
how these conclusions were reached. The first of these is that the overall situation for PATA is
vastly different today than 50 years ago: we are no longer a “friendly, clubby society”. We are
and need to be a “business”.

The shift for PATA has not come about solely because of the crises in the world today. It is a
natural progression for an association such as PATA. Part of this progression has seen the
creation of many subsections of the industry, so that PATA now has to satisfy the differing
needs of a myriad of uniquely positioned entities.

In addition, it is recognised that PATA needs to be more outward focused and that a consumer
focus in this day and age is a must. In other words, the organisation as it is structured is out-of-
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date; it cannot survive by simply going back into the past and repackaging PATA. PATA needs
to be aware of what the members need and want and deliver precisely that. It also needs to
become an impetus for the ongoing success and sustainability of the Pacific Asia travel and
tourism industry.

The Vision 2025 Task Force believes that the following 15 recommendations will give PATA
the ability to function more effectively and ensure a pre-eminent position as the premier travel
and tourism membership organisation in the Pacific Asia region.

Finally, it should be reiterated that the recommendations of the Vision 2025 Task force are
strategic. The task of tactical implementation of each recommendttion will rest squarely on
management shoulders, as will measurement and accountability.

1.

The Vision Statement, which has served PATA so well over the last few decades,
should now be slightly modified to be more energetic, inspirational, memorable,
modern and all encompassing. It is recommended that the Vision Statement be
simplified to read:

“PATA: Making a Difference in Pacific Asia Travel and Tourism”

In order for the Mission Statement to more clearly identify how the Vision
Statement can be achieved and more closely match the recommended new Vision
Statement, the Task Force recommends that the Mission Statement be modified to

read:

“PATA is 2 membership Association acting as a catalyst for developing the
Pacific Asia travel and tourism industry”

In order to clarify the meaning of the PATA acronym to a wider audience, it is
recommended that the Vision Statement be incorporated into the logo to highlight
PATA’s organisational purpose.

Making a Difference in
Pacific Asia Travel and Tourism
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10.

11.

12.

In view of the expanded Mission Statement, the Task Force views that PATA
cannot act in isolation and must develop good partnerships with organisations
outside of PATA’s geographic boundaries. To facilitate this, it is recommended that
PATA create an Allied Partner Destination category of affiliation with a separate
and limited set of entitlements.

In light of the recent terrorist events of 9/11 (WTC) and 10/12 (Bali), it is
recommended that PATA must be an organisation that is flexible enough to enable
it to rapidly address whatever changes come about.

Furthermore, it is recommended that PATA should take a greater
leadership/advocacy role in defending and- growing the Pacific Asia travel and
tourism industry.

Historically, PATA has played a large role in advising on the development of
tourism “hardware”, i.e. infrastructure. It is recommended that PATA increase its
focus and commitment to the growth and development of tourism “software”, i.e.
training and education.

PATA Committees, Councils and the Board of Directors are the strongest interface
between management and membership. Both should become more effective drivers
of issues that link to the core objectives of the Association and the Membership. It
is recommended that the system of Committees and the Board be reviewed,
enhanced and strengthened.

A key component to the advocacy role is the generation and dispersal of
information. It is recommended that PATA increase the quality, {frequency and
relevance of its information outputs in the interest of enhancing the prominence of
the Association, Industry and the Region. PATA must provide authoritative and
credible information on travel and tourism in the Pacific Asia region.

Increased financial pressures and competition will continue to challenge businesses
and organisations to fulfill their annual subscription and dues obligations to bodies
such as PATA. In order to reduce financial burdens of membership, it is
recommended that PATA seek additional sources of income to offset its reliance on
membership dues.

Member retention is driven by an Association’s ability to deliver relevant services
to its membership. It is recommended that PATA continually monitor and deliver
those core values that are seen to be most pertinent to the membership — even if it is
at the expense of other service deliveries. See Appendix L.

The new millennium is the age of consumer empowerment. It is recommended that
the PATA brand grow beyond that of a focused regional industry brand to embrace
a larger audience as a consumer brand, thereby enhancing the stature of those
companies and organisations that are affiliated with PATA.
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13.

14.

15.

Furthermore, it is recommended that PATA must take central control of its brand
and logo by unifying the chapter network with a common definition and purpose.
There must be only ONE PATA. The PATA chapter network must be strengthened
through increased support and nurtured through enhanced supervision to support the
objectives of PATA at the grassroots level.

With the emergence of niche industries within the larger definition of travel and
tourism, it is important that an organisation such as PATA maintains relevance to
all sectors. It is recommended that PATA remains macro in its definition of the
travel and tourism industry and embrace a myriad of traditional and non-traditional
niche sectors and travel and tourism industry providers.

The Association has grown as a direct result of the PATA Spirit of Volunteerism
and its diversity. It is recommended that a greater cross-section of age and gender
be included in leading the Association at all levels. This will create a sustainable
future for PATA and ensure strength far beyond 2025.
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